APPENDIX A: 2015-16 CHARTER SCHOOL ANNUAL REPORT

PART 1: SCHOOL INFORMATION AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Name of Charter School:

Year School Opened:

Explorations Charter School

1997

Street Address:

City/Zip Code:

71 Spencer Street

Winsted, CT 06098

School Director:

School Director Contact Information:

Jill E. Johnson

jill@explorationscs.com /860-738-9070

Grades Authorized to Serve in 2015-16:

Charter Term:

9-12

2015-2018

1. Executive Summary: Provide a cover letter or executive summary highlighting school progress,
performance, accomplishments, and major changes during the 2015-16 school year. Include a brief
narrative on the school’s unique model and student population.

September, 2016

Dianna Wentzell, Commissioner
Connecticut Department of Education
165 Capitol Avenue

Hartford, CT 06106

Dear Commissioner Wentzell:

below the targets set by the state.

The 2015-2016 school year was an exciting year for Explorations. We were honored to receive grant funding as
part of the 1003(a) School Turnaround Grant to support new initiatives including technology expansion, the
addition of a School Social Worker, increased parent/community involvement, and a school wide curriculum
mapping. In addition, we added a full time building sub which allowed us to offer release time to teachers for
curriculum development, common planning, and professional development.

With the addition of a full-time Social Worker, the 2015-2016 school year brought about a focus on working with
students on the areas of Social/Emotional Health and absenteeism issues. Explorations’ attracts students who
are not achieving success in their local school, and many of the reasons are due to attendance related issues.
While many students have made great individual improvement, as a school our aggregate numbers still fall

We are very proud to say that we graduated our seventeenth senior class this past June and we have made
positive strides in several areas. For the third year in a row our outreach to local school districts and
communities has resulted in full enroliment for the beginning of the school year, but sadly there are students
who remain on the waiting list due to a lack of space in our program.

Our School Governance Council continues to work on ideas for fundraising, community outreach, and public
relations. The work done by the Governance Council was the foundation of the School Turnaround Grant that
was received. The end of the 2015-2016 school year brought about the end of the term for many teachers and
parents on the committee due to graduations and term expirations. Next year will be an exciting year for the
Council as many new ideas will be brought forward.
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Each year we realize that the funding from the state does not cover the increasing costs associated withiiii.
operating the school. One way of securing additional funding is to increase the number of students, however
with part of our mission being to offer small class sizes and more of an individualized instruction, this causes us
concern. For the 2015-2016 school year we have increased our numbers by two students, however going
forward we are concerned that without a change in the funding level for charter schools our program will need
to grow beyond capacity in order to keep up with even the most minor spending increase.

We are so fortunate to have incredibly supportive partners such as the Community Foundation of Northwest
Connecticut and Northwest Community Bank to help with capital purchases that are not part of our annual
budget. In 2015-2016 we received private donations which allowed us to support the enhancement of our
Adventure Education program. Grants from the state for School Security, Technology and Turnaround programs
help us to offer innovative programs to our students, updated technology to our staff and students, and the
most current professional development to our teachers.

Being the only charter school in Litchfield County, we face the challenge of isolation from some of the
conveniences available to our sister charter schools in larger urban settings. A major challenge facing our
students is the availability of transportation. A few years ago we encountered declining enrollment and poor
attendance due to students not having reliable transportation to get to and from school. While many of the
districts that we draw students from provide transportation to students, our largest sending district does not.
We now provide transportation to these students at a cost to the school of over $40,000. We made this
decision to assist the families in Litchfield, Plymouth, Morris, Goshen and Torrington who needed the
convenience of transportation in order to allow their child attend this “school of choice”.

Despite the challenges we face, we continue ot focus on the positive. For the fourth year our students have
made a strong showing at the Connecticut Student Film Festival in the History Short Documentary category. In
addition this year our students submitted an award winning Tobacco Free PSA to the Festival. Approximately a
month before graduation we were notified that the venue that we have used for many years was no longer
available due to the sudden closing of the Torrington UCONN campus. Fortunately we have a strong working
relationship with Northwest Connecticut Community College and they graciously agreed to host our graduation
ceremony. At our June 10th graduation exercises we were honored to have alumni valedictorian Victoria
Perazzini as our guest speaker. She spoke about how her time at Explorations taught her to persevere and how
students should take advantage of opportunities that are out there for them. Vicki is a general manager of a
local restaurant chain.

Explorations’ offers opportunities to students from over fifteen towns in two counties. We continue to blend
our strong academic curricula with our adventure education courses, our job-site program and our personal
enrichment opportunities. In addition we are fortunate to continue our partnership program with Northwest
Connecticut Community College, allowing our students to take advantage of college level courses while still in
high school. We look forward to continuing to work with you to make our small charter high school a viable
option to all families.

Respectfully,

,Q@ZZ c. {Qoww (/J/M%M 5/%/&/

Jill E. Johnson Ginni Block
Director/Principal Governing Council Chairperson
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PART 2: SCHOOL PERFORMANCE

necessary.

2. School Goals: State the school’s mission statement. Provide the school’s mission-specific, measurable
goals. Analyze school progress toward these goals, providing data as appropriate. Add/Remove rows, as

Mission Statement:

It is the mission of Explorations to create a public school that will cultivate positive attitudes towards life-long
learning in an experiential, non-traditional educational setting.

Explorations will provide an environment that models inter-dependencies as a foundation of society.
The program will emphasize activities which foster the acceptance of responsibility; development of positive
decision making and problem solving skills; and encourage students to develop a healthier attitude towards their

school, community, work, family and most important, towards themselves.

Family and community involvement at Explorations Charter School demonstrates how each of us takes
ownership in contributing to a better future for each other.

Goal Statement:

Evidence of Progress toward Goal:

Students will be monitored at data team meetings
using benchmark assessment, curriculum data, and
parent involvement.

Measurable Objective A.1: Students will show a 15%
improvement on quarterly benchmark assessments.

Measurement Tool: STAR 360 Assessments

Benchmark: 75% of the students will show
improvement on benchmark assessments.

Measurable Objective A.2: A data team will be formed
from existing staff to meet twice quarterly.

Measurement Tool: Data reports will be generated
and shared with administrators.

Benchmark: A minimum of 12 meetings with reports
will be generated by data teams.

Measurable Objective A.3: Teachers will contact the
parents of their advisory students twice a month.

Measurement Tool: Teacher recorded information
documenting contact.

Benchmark: 100% of the teachers will make contact
twice monthly.

The initial round of STAR 360 testing and Reading and
Math paper assessments were completed during the
first month of classes. During the 2015-2016 school
year teachers reviewed the process to access STAR 360
data and student data binders. Teachers developed
targeted lessons to address areas of weakness for their
students and used this data to inform their SLOs. At
the mid-year point and again at the end of the year
students were reassessed and growth was tracked,
both individually and as a group.

Overall, 74.6% of students showed growth on the STAR
360 Reading, 55% showed growth on the STAR Math
test, and 81% of students showed growth on the paper
Math assessments.

The final report on all testing that was administered
for the current school year in the beginning of the year
has just been completed and data teams will begin to
meet on October 10, 2016.

During the 2015-16 school year 75% of the staff made
contact with parents at least twice per month. A new
procedure has been put into place to facilitate the
administration receiving notification of these contacts
with the ultimate goal of 100% being achieved by the
end of the 2016-2017 school year.
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Explorations students will strive to develop self-
assuredness and a positive attitude toward becoming
lifelong learners.

Measurable Objective B.1: Students will be involved in
activities and courses that help to develop confidence
and skills in getting answers to their questions.

Measurement Tool: Observations by staff members
that document changes in student mannerisms and
behaviors as well as anecdotal correspondences with
parents about what they are now seeing in their child
that differs from previous experiences in other
schools.

Benchmark: All students will demonstrate their
confidence about themselves and their learning by
advocating for themselves and participating in all
school activities.

Measurable Objective B.2: Students will participate in
Adventure Education programs to develop self-
assuredness.

Measurement Tool: Students will be evaluated on
participation and cooperation in ten outdoor
programs.

Benchmark: 85% of the students will attain passing
grades above 80% in Adventure Education.

Measurable Objective B.3: Students will be in
compliance with the school 80%/95% policy.

Measurement Tool: Reports cards and attendance
records.

Benchmark: All students will be passing at least 80% of
their courses and will present 95% of the time.

78% of the students passed Adventure Education and
93% of the students passed our Personal Enrichment
Activities Class.

Due to scheduling modification, students now have
additional Adventure Education Classes. In addition,
we hired a Wilderness Instructor to work alongside our
Adventure Education staff to bring added dimension
and unique experiences to our students. We were
happy with the results and will continue this for the
2016-17 school year.

We were a pilot site for a state Experiential Learning
Program (ELP) in 2015-16 and used this to enhance our
already successful jobsite program. Our business
partners have been trained to use the grading rubric
and feedback from our business partners and students
was very positive. 91% of students passed ELP.
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Explorations students will develop a healthy attitude
toward their school, community, work, family, and
most importantly to themselves.

Measurable Objective C.1: Students, and parents, will
participate in fund raising activities to help raise funds
for grade level classes, to add funds to our scholarship
account, and to ease the burden for some students on
meeting costs of extracurricular activities.

Measurement Tool: Class participation in fund raising
is recorded by our bookkeeper.

Benchmark: 75% of students (with their parents) will
help us help students in need of financial assistance to
further their education and to raise money for school
activities.

Measurable Objective C.2: Students will participate in
Adventure Education programs to develop self-
assuredness.

Measurement Tool: Students will be evaluated on
participation and cooperation in job site locations.

Benchmark: 85% of the students will attain passing
grades above 80% in Job Site.

To date, 75% of the seniors have been activell"y“‘ S
involved in fundraising for senior activities. The
freshman class has begun to fundraise and 50% of the
class participated in the initial fundraiser. There are
upcoming fundraisers scheduled for both of these
classes and details will be provided at our mid-year
review.

Our Governance Council worked on a variety of
fundraising activities that will involve community
members, students, and their families.

Due to scheduling modification, students now have
additional Adventure Education Classes. In addition,
we hired a Wilderness Instructor to work alongside our
Adventure Education staff to bring added dimension
and unique experiences to our students. We were
happy with the results and will continue this for the
2016-17 school year.

We were a pilot site for a state Experiential Learning
Program (ELP) in 2015-16 and used this to enhance our
already successful jobsite program. Our business
partners have been trained to use the grading rubric
and feedback from our business partners and students
was very positive. 91% of students passed ELP.

3. Student Achievement: Provide data summarizing school performance and academic achievement. Using
the blank space provided, include data evidencing student growth and progress toward closing achievement
gaps, including an analysis of normed benchmark assessment data.

Performance Metric *2013-14: | *2014-15: | *2015-16:
Average daily attendance rate: 91.1 90.2 90.9
Chronic absenteeism rate: 29.1 28.4 30.6
Overall suspension rate: (% of students with 1+ suspension/ expulsion) 27.7 14.8 20.0
Number of in-school suspensions: 10 11 12
Number of out-of-school suspensions: 28 7 16
Number of expulsions: 0 0 0
Four Year Cohort Graduation Rate (if applicable): N/A 66.7 -
Six Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate (if applicable) N/A N/A -
2015 Accountability Index charter school: N/A 42.1
2015 Accountability Index state: N/A N/A

*Source: CSDE analysis based on district submitted and certified data.

**N<=5. Suppressed to protect student confidentiality.
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4. Best Practice: In 250 words or less, summarize an emerging best practice at your school in the areas of
academics, instruction, or school climate (e.g. extended instructional time, supports for English learners,
positive behavior management, and college access). Describe the concrete strategy and its impact on
student learning and/or the school climate referencing quantitative data. Provide evidence of collaboration
with local school districts in this area, as appropriate.

In 2013-2014, we piloted the use of data binders with a small group students and limited data. During the 2014-

15 school-year we began full implementation of the data binders and added information which included test

results in Mathematics and English/Language Arts. In 2015-16, we continued the use of data binders and again

included the results from the STAR 360 testing and Reading/Math paper based assessments. The data manager
and assistant principal reviewed the results of the data binders with all seniors, and during the meetings
discussed goals with each student to raise their scores to proficient.

For the 2016-17 school year, we plan to incorporate the results from the data binders into student portfolios
that are being created by our newly hired guidance counselor. Additionally, our curriculum coach will be
working with all staff to better incorporate this data into curriculum planning and into their SLOs.

PART 3: STEWARDSHIP, GOVERNANCE, AND MANAGEMENT

5. Financial Documents: (1) As required by C.G.S. § 10-66cc(b)(2)and 10-66pp, the charter school and if
applicable, the charter school management organization of the state or local charter school, shall submit FY
2014-15 certified audit statements, including the statement of activities (showing all revenues from public
and private sources, expenditures, and net operating gain/loss), balance sheet and statement of cash flows.
(2) The charter school and if applicable, the charter school management organization of the state or local
charter school, shall submit a complete copy of the most recently completed Internal Revenue Service form
990, including all parts and schedules, other than Schedule B of such form. (3) Provide the FY 2015-16
budget comparing submitted budget versus actual figures, with summary explanations of all major variances
(any variance plus or minus 10% or more between budget and actual). (4) Provide a FY 2016-17 board-
approved budget, summarizing all assumptions and major variances from FY 2016.

6. Financial Condition: Provide the following financial data for FY 2016.

Total margin (net income / total revenue): .051091
Debt to asset ratio (total liabilities / total assets): .062986
Debt service coverage ratio ((net income + depreciation + interest expense) / 18.9993
(principal + interest payments)):

Current asset ratio (current assets / current liabilities): .853003
Days of unrestricted cash ((total expenditures - depreciation) / 365)): 4,361
Cash flow (change in cash balance): (8,882)
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7. Governing Board: Consistent with C.G.S. § 10-66bb(d)(3)(A), provide the following information for all
governing board members. The governing board should include teachers and parents and guardians of
students enrolled in the school, and the chairperson of the local or regional board of education of the town
in which the charter school is located and which has jurisdiction over a school that resembles the
approximate grade configuration of the charter school, or the designee of such chairperson, provided such
designee is a member of the board of education or the superintendent of schools for the school district, or
the superintendents designee.

Name: Occupation: Board Role/Term: Mailing/Email: Background Check:
- Occupational Chairperson - .
. X
Ginni Block Therapist 2015-2016 ginnib754@gmail.com X Yes 1 No
Secretary mbrevigleiri L Yes No
Mary Brevigleiri HR Manager (now resigned from
2015-2016 errytechnology.com
@perry &y the board)
Telecomm Treasurer
. X
Robert Peterson Warehouse 50152016 RPeterson9306@charter.net X Yes [ No
Member Sullivank
. .
Katie Sullivan Teacher @litchfieldschools.org X Yes [ No
Robert Travaglini | Receiver Member Rob.ert.travagllnl Yes [ No
@winchesterschools.org
M
Bill Hallam Teacher Rep ember bill@explorationscs.com Yes ] No
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8. Renewal Terms and Other Issues: Provide a progress update on terms established in the charter school’s
most recent renewal; summarize actions taken and progress data to substantiate efforts to address such
terms. Provide an update on how the charter school is addressing or plans to address the issues noted. The
chart below is pre-populated to include terms documented in the school’s last renewal resolution or issues
identified by the CSDE.

Standard/Indicator:

Term or Condition:

Progress Update:

1.1
Academic
Achievement

Plan to clarify the use and review
data-driven student achievement.

Last year, Explorations Charter School administration applied for
and was awarded a Focus School Grant to aid and improve student
achievement. As a result of the grant, we took the following steps:
e  We now have a part-time data coordinator on staff to collect
and analyze results from all benchmark testing. The
coordinator created and maintained data binders and
disseminated information with school staff.
e  Teachers used data binders and their classrooms (pre/post
tests, anecdotal data, IEP Goals) to create year long SLOs.
e  Explorations continued to offer remedial Math and Writing
Labs that will enhance deficient skills using academic data.
The Special Education teachers utilized a data driven, SRA reading
program. Special Education Teachers will use iPads and the Kindle
app to offer students more variety in offering reading choices
targeted to their reading level.

1.4.
Chronic Absenteeism

Plan to target chronic absenteeism
reduction was received by the CSDE
on September 30, 2015.

Explorations administration and staff have taken the following
steps in order to reduce chronic absenteeism:

® The school has hired a full-time social worker to address the
social-emotional needs of our students. We have seen a rise in
school avoidance and anxiety and have brought a social worker on
to address those issues.

¢ Explorations administration has established a truancy committee
consisting of the assistant principal, school nurse, and school social
worker. The committee meets weekly to discuss chronic absentee
students and any strategies we can use to get these students to
school.

* The truancy committee has created a process for all truant
students, including documenting absences, informing parents,
holding meetings, developing interventions, and conducting home
visits.

e Hiring of social worker to address social-emotional needs.
 Creation of Behavior contracts for students / parents to sign to
outline expectations.

¢ Weekly review of discipline referrals and contact with parents as
needed.

School must continue to implement plans and evaluate
effectiveness. CSDE will monitor and provide technical assistance
as necessary.

Update policies and procedures for
routine accounting functions and
financial controls. King, King and

Policies and procedures have been updated in response to
the recommendations made during the renewal process.

2.1. ] . )
Financial Associates Financial Statement, as
Management of and for the year ended June 30,

2015, contained findings. What has

the school done to address these

findings?

o Policies and procedures have been updated in response to

2.4, Update board policies for ) the recommendations made during the renewal process.
Governance and back'ground 'checks,.nepot|sm and Meeting minutes and agendas are posted on website with
Management posting public meetings on the plans to add a link to our policy manual by the end of the

school’s Web site requirements.

year. CSDE will continue to monitor.
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3.5.
School Culture and
Climate

A plan to address your school's
suspension rate was received by
the CSDE on September 30, 2015.

Hiring of social worker to address social-emotionalineeds..

Creation of Behavior contracts for students / pa rents to 5|gn
to outline expectations. -Weekly review of discipline
referrals and contact with parents as needed. School will
continue to implement plans and evaluate effectiveness.
School must continue to implement plans and evaluate
effectiveness. CSDE will monitor and provide technical
assistance as necessary.

9. Best Practice: In 250 words or less, summarize an emerging best practice at your school in the areas of
stewardship, governance, and management (e.g., financial management, technology, school operations).
Describe the concrete strategy and its impact on the school referencing quantitative data. Provide evidence
of collaboration with local school districts in this area, as appropriate.

During the renewal process, there were areas related to financial reporting that needed clarification and/or
revision. In 2014-15, we were proud to report that we addressed all of the issues that were brought forth. We
went one step further and revised the look of our budget and the reports provided to the board at our monthly
meetings. At the board meetings, members received separate reports from each grant, as well as the usual
report for the budget as a whole. During the 2015-16 school year, the governing council revised and approved
school policy, specific agenda items were dedicated to analyzing school attendance and school performance
data, all meeting agendas are shared on Google Docs, and are posted to the new school webstie hosted by

School Blocks.
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PART 4: STUDENT POPULATION

10. Enrollment and Demographic Data: Provide 2015-16 student demographic and enrollment information.

Grades Served: 9-12 Student Enrollment: 90
% Free/Reduced-Price Lunch: 50% % Black: 2.2%
% Special Education: 38% % Hispanic: 13.3%
% Limited English Proficiency: 0% % Caucasian: 75.6%
2015-16 Enrollment by Grade Level:
PK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 Total
22 24 22 22 90

11. Enrollment Efforts: Summarize the school’s efforts to attract, enroll, and retain a diverse and
representative student population, including minority students, low-income students, English learners, and
students with disabilities.

Students with a history of low academic performance

Explorations Charter Schools’ application asks for basic information as well as a student writing sample. After

students are enrolled, we discuss their transcripts and test them to provide academic staff with an idea of what

supports the student may need. We strive, through this process, to treat all students equally and the school
ends up serving students of all abilities. We do not believe we need to change our admission or recruiting
practices with this population, as our unique setting is often appealing to students who have struggled in larger
public schools.

Students who receive free or reduced priced lunches pursuant to federal laws and regulations

In 2015-16, 50% of our population qualified for free or reduced lunch. We are classified as a Title 1 school and

we are seeing a steady rise in this number. We believe that providing transportation, through our own budget,
for Torrington students and working closely with Region 7, Region 1, and Canton to provide transportation has
made our school more accessible to this population.

Students with a history of behavioral and social difficulties
Explorations Charter School does not receive disciplinary reports on students before acceptance and we have

little knowledge of our students’ prior behavioral or social difficulties. However, we know anecdotally that we
deal with a number of students with behavioral or social/emotional difficulty. We do our best to provide
supports for these students, as the school did not employ a full-time social worker until the 2015-16 school year;
we still do not employ a guidance counselor, or psychologist. Our social worker handled all counseling services
for students except those coming from Region 1 and Region 7.

Students identified as requiring special education

In 2015-16, 38% of students had an IEP; combined with 16.5% of students having a 504. Our population is
significantly higher than local and state averages, and we find students are attracted to our small class size and
more one-on-one attention. While this presents a challenge, we are happy to work with these students.




12. Waitlist Data: Provide waitlist totals below, illustrating demand and community support for the school.

2015-16 Waitlist: 2016-17 Waitlist:

5 4

13. Best Practice: In 250 words or less, summarize an emerging best practice at your school in the areas of
student populations (e.g., family and community engagement, recruitment processes, retention strategies).
Describe the concrete strategy and its impact on the school referencing quantitative data. Provide evidence
of collaboration with local school districts in this area, as appropriate.

In order to improve family/community engagement we have created a schedule for opportunities for the
families of our students to engage with each other and with the staff of Explorations. We began the year with a
cookout/picnic that included parents being introduced to some of the activities that their students will be
participating in during the school year (kayaking, hiking, teamwork, etc...) We are pleased to say that this
activity was attended by family members of over 45% of our population. In addition, we had community
members and business partners in attendance.

For our second event of the year, we held a a “cook-off” where students, staff, and parents brought in a
signature dish to enter in a taste challenge. Awards were given for best student dish, best parent/staff dish, and
best overall dish. We had over 100 people in attendance for this event. We also partnered with NECSN
(Northeast Charter School Network) on a food and toy drive to support Friends IN Service To Humanity (FISH).
Our final event was a student, staff, and family outing to Boulder Ridge, a local camp that provided a day of fun
activities.

Overall, we were happy with the attendance of these events and plan to continue them during the 2016-17
school year.
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APPENDIX B: 2017-18 PRELIMINARY ENROLLMENT REQUEST

Directions: On an annual basis, charter schools must submit an enroliment request for the following school
year. Consistent with C.G.S. § 10-66bb(c), the State Board of Education considers enrollment requests in the
context of each school’s charter and record of student achievement.

C.G.S. § 10-66bb(c)(2) places an enrollment cap on the number of students that a state charter school may
enroll. However, charter schools with a demonstrated record of achievement may seek a waiver. If the
submitted 2017-18 enrollment request requires an enroliment waiver, please specify that below.

1. Complete the table below providing the school’s enrollment and growth history. Submit an enrollment
request and growth projections for the upcoming school year.

School Actual Enrollment:

Year: PK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 | Total
2013-14 15 21 25 22 83
2014-15 11 26 20 31 88
2015-16 22 24 22 22 90
2016-17 17 29 24 22 92

School 2016-17 Enrollment Request:

Year: PK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 | Total
2017-18 20 24 25 25 94
2. Based on the request entered above, is the school seeking a waiver to the enrollment cap

described in C.G.S. § 10-66bb(c)(2), no state charter school shall enroll more than two

hundred fifty students, or in the case of a kindergarten to grade eight, inclusive, school, O Yes No
more than three hundred students, or twenty-five per cent of the enrollment of the school

district in which the state charter school is to be located, whichever is less.

3. Provide a rationale for the enrollment request, including a synopsis of all relevant assumptions.

N/A

4. Summarize the school’s plans to successfully expand and accommodate the needs of the students
served (e.g., programming, staffing, facilities, and class size).

N/A — no expansion requested
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APPENDIX C: CHARTER SCHOOL PERFORMANCE FRAMEWORK R e

The Connecticut State Department of Education’s (CSDE) charter school performance framework promotes clear and
transparent expectations for all charter schools. The four performance standards are central to measuring schools’ efficacy
and viability, and align to state law and national best practices among charter school authorizers, as accumulated by the
National Association of Charter School Authorizers. Within each standard area, the framework identifies a series of
indicators used to evaluate charter schools. The framework drives the CSDE’s charter school accountability systems and
processes, including initial approval decisions, annual monitoring, and renewal determinations.

Performance Standards:

1. School Performance: Is the school a successful model resulting in strong student outcomes and a positive school climate?
2. Stewardship, Governance, and Management: |s the school financially and organizationally healthy and viable?

3. Student Population: Is the school promoting equity by effectively attracting, enrolling, and retaining students, particularly
among targeted populations?

4. Legal Compliance: Is the school acting in compliance with applicable laws and regulations?

Performance Standards: Performance Indicators:

1.  School Performance 1.1. Academic Achievement
a. ELA Performance Index — All Students
b. ELA Performance Index — High Needs Students
¢. Math Performance Index — All Students
d. Math Performance Index — High Needs Students
e. Science Performance Index — All Students
f. Science Performance Index — High Needs Students
1.2. Academic Growth (Longitudinal) (a. All Students, b. High Needs)
1.3. Participation Rates (a. All Students, b. High Needs)
1.4. Chronic Absenteeism (a. All Students, b. High Needs)
1.5. Preparation for Postsecondary and Career Readiness - % Taking Courses
1.6. Preparation for Postsecondary and Career Readiness - % Passing Exams
1.7. Graduation — On — Track in 9" Grade
1.8. Four Year Graduation - All Students
1.9. Six Year Graduation - High Needs Students
1.10. Postsecondary Entrance Rate (All Students)
1.11. Physical Fitness
1.12. Arts Access

2. Stewardship, Governance, 2.1. Financial Management
and Management 2.2. Financial Reporting
2.3. Financial Viability
2.4. Governance and Management
2.5. Facility

3. Student Population 3.1. Recruitment and Enrollment Process
3.2. Waitlist and Enrollment Data
3.3. Demographic Representation
3.4. Family and Community Support

3.5. School Culture and Climate

4. Legal Compliance 4.1. Open Meetings and Information Management
4.2. Students with Disabilities
4.3. English Learners
4.4, Rights of Students
4.5, Teacher/Staff Credentials
4.6. Employee Rights
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APPENDIX D: STATEMENT OF ASSURANCES

It is imperative that charter schools — as with all other public schools —adopt and uphold the highest ethical and
legal standards while delivering excellent academic opportunities for students and their families.

As the authorized representative of Explorations Charter School, to the best of my knowledge, | affirm that:

1. Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-66rr, all board members and staff have satisfactorily completed background
checks, including a state and national criminal records checks and a record check of the Department of
Children and Families child abuse and neglect registry.

2. Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-66rr, if applicable, all charter school management organization (CMO)
governing board members and staff members, who performs a service involving direct student contact
have satisfactorily completed background checks, as described in (1).

3. All contractors doing business with the school, who performs a service involving direct student contact
have satisfactorily completed background checks, as described in (1).

4. Records of any and all background checks described above, are on file at Explorations Charter School
and available for random audit by the Connecticut State Department of Education (CSDE).

5. Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-6600, Explorations Charter School’s Governing Board has adopted written anti-
nepotism and conflict of interest policies consistent with state law and best practices in nonprofit
corporate governance, and pursuant to 10-66bb(d), that no member or employee of the Governing
Board has a personal or financial interest in any asset, real or personal, of the charter school .

6. Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-6600, each member of a governing council of a state or local charter school
shall complete training related to charter school governing council responsibilities and best practices at
least once during the term of the charter, and that no board member of Explorations Charter School
serves on the board of another charter school or CMO.

7. All public funds received by Explorations Charter School have been, or are being, expended prudently
and in a manner required by law.

8. All Governing Board meetings are open and accessible to the public, and that Explorations Charter
School has posted, and continues to post, on any Internet website that the Governing Board operates,
the schedule, agenda, and minutes of each Governing Board meeting, including any meeting of a
subcommittee of the Governing Board.

9. Explorations Charter School does not discriminate in any employment practice, education program, or
educational activity on the basis of race, color, religious creed, sex, age, national origin, ancestry, marital
status, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, disability, or any other basis prohibited by
Connecticut state and/or federal nondiscrimination laws.

2015-16 | 14
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By signing this Statement of Assurances on behalf of the Governing Board of Explorations Charter School, |
acknowledge that | understand the terms contained herein and affirm the validity of each statement to the best
of my knowledge. | further understand that Explorations Charter School may be subject to random audit by the
CSDE to verify these statements.

Signature; @/’{/KJ{; ng{‘// Q_J

S F® a8 o
Name of Board Chairperson: Cf lh Vly % J’ QC. ?{‘—

Date: C? / 7)0//{4@
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Explorations, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Explorations, Inc. (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2015, and the
related statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's infernal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Explorations, Inc. as of June 30, 2015, and the changes in its net assets

SERVING BUSINESSES, INDIVIDUALS, NONPROFITS AND GOVERNMENTS

Member of American Insticute of Certified Public Accounrants, Connecticur Soctery of Certificd Public Accountanes
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and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The schedule of functional expenses on page 9 is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. The accompanying schedule of
expenditures of state financial assistance is presented for purposes of additional analysis as
required by the State Single Audit Act and is not a required part of the financial statements.
Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial
statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
December 23, 2015, on our consideration of Explorations, Inc.'s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe
the scope of our testing of internal controt over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting
or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering Explorations, Inc.'s internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

%"&«ﬁ 4 Agsocieter

King, King & Associates, CPAs
Winsted, CT
December 23, 2015



EXPLORATIONS, INC.
Statement of Financial Position
June 30, 2015

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash

Accounts Receivable
Grants Receivable
Due from Class Accounts
Prepaid Expenses
Prepaid Insurance
Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment
Land
Buildings and Improvements
Vehicles
Equipment and Furniture
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Total Property and Equipment, net

Other Assets
Student Activity Funds
Total Other Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
Line of Credit
Notes Payable, Short Term Portion

Total Current Liabilities

Notes Payable, Long Term Portion
Student Activity Funds

Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Unrestricted: Designated
Temporarily Restricted

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

$ 45,734
24,099

6,222

2,031

2,310

14,535

94,931

31,280
1,781,471
71,318
178,995

(491,853)
1,571,221

8,697
8,697

$ 1,674,849

3 16,552
50,000
6,360

72,912

16,948
8,697
98,557

1,644,934
510
30,848

1,576,292

$ 1,674,849

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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EXPLORATIONS, INC.
Staterment of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Revenues and Other Support
State Per Pupil Allocation $ 946,000
Town Pupil Services 327,567
Foundation Grants 1,861
Federal & State Education Grants 38,163
Summer School Tuition 3,450
Free Lunch Program 1,403
Interest Income 1
Rental Income 1,560
Student-Related Activity Income 9,856
Other Income 356
Net Assets Released from Restrictions 13,799
Total Revenues and Other Support 1,344,016
Expenses

Education 1,216,799
Management and General 137,813
Fundraising -
Total Expenses 1,354,612

Unrealized Gain/(Loss) on Disposal of Fixed Assets (1,197)

Decrease in Unrestricted Net Assets (11,793)

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Interest Income 7
Contributions 2,209
Net Assets Released from Restrictions {13,799)
Decrease in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets (11,583)

Change in Net Assets (23,376)

Net Assets - Beginning of Year 1,599,668
Net Assets - End of Year $_1,576,202

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,
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EXPLORATIONS, INC.
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets $ (23,376)
toss on Disposal of Fixed Assets 1,197

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation 75,077
(Increase) / Decrease In:
Prepaid Expenses (112)
Prepaid Insurance (9,452)
Due from Class Accounts (394)
Accounts Receivable (24,099)
Grants Receivable (6,222)
Student Activity Funds 6,955
(Decrease) / Increase in:
Accounts Payable & Accrued Expenses (5,258)
Student Activity Funds {6,955)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 7,361
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets (67,470)

Net Cash Used for Investing Activities (67,470}

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Loans 125,437

Repayment of Loans (102,129}
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities 23,308

Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents {(36,801)

Cash, Beginning of Year 82,535
Cash, End of Year $ 45,734

Supplemental Information

Income Taxes Paid $ -
Interest Paid $ 1,325
Non-cash Financing Activities

Utility Upgrade Financing $ 25,427

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
5
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EXPLORATIONS, INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization

Explorations, [nc. is a public charter school cultivating positive attitudes toward life-long learning in an
experientiai, non-traditional educational setting. Explorations, Inc. provides an environment that
models interdependence as the foundation of society. The program emphasizes activities which
foster the acceptance of responsibility; development of positive decision making and problem solving
skills, and encourages students to develop a healthier attitude towards their schoal, community, work,
family and most importantly, towards themselves. Explorations, Inc. is a not-for-profit organization
exempt from income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code and has been
classified as other than a private foundation. The school is funded primarily through state grants and
town tuition payments.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of Explorations, Inc. have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
and accordingly reflect all significant receivables, payables, and other liabilites. Revenue is
recognized when earned and expenditures when incurred.

Contributions

All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by
the donor. Explorations, Inc. reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are
received with donor stipulations that [imit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction
expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statement of activities as net assets released from restriction. Support that is restricted by the donor
is reported as an increase in unrestricted assets if the restriction expires in the same reporting period
in which the support is recognized.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, Explorations, Inc. considers all unrestricted highly
liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Income Tax Status

Explorations, Inc. is organized as a Connecticut non-stock corporation and is exempt from federal
income taxes under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. In addition, Explorations, Inc.
qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(1){A) and has been classified
as an organization that is not a private foundation under Section 509(a)(2).

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding
balances. The Executive Director or the Governing Council Chair or Treasurer will decide when an
accounts receivable balance should be written off. Uncollectible amounts are generally immaterial,
and no allowance has been established.

Expense Allocation

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the Statement of Activities and in the Scheduie of Functional Expenses. Accordingly, certain
costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.



EXPLORATIONS, INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements

Property and Equipment

Purchases of Property and Equipment over $1,000 are capitalized and are carried at cost.
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the asset as
follows:

Buildings and Improvements 10-40 Years
Vehicles 5 Years
Equipment and Furniture 5-10 Years

Donated Property and Equipment

Donations of property and equipment are recorded as support at their estimated fair value at the date
of donation. Such donations are reported as unrestricted support unless the donor has restricted the
donated asset to a specific purpose. Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use and
contributions of cash that must be used to acquire property and equipment are reported as restricted
support. Absent donor stipulations regarding how long those donated assets must be maintained,
Explorations, Inc. reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired assets are
placed in service as instructed by the donor. Explorations, Inc. reclassifies temporarily restricted net
assets to unrestricted net assets at that time.

Donated Services

The majority of voluntary services donated by individuals have not been reflected in the financial
statements. These services provided do not meet the criteria for recognition; however, special
voluntary services that meet the criteria for recognition are reported as donated services and
expensed in the same year.

Estimates
Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those estimates
and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Review for Subsequent Events

In connection with the preparation of the financial statements of Explorations, inc. as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2015, events and transactions subsequent to June 30, 2015 through December
23, 2015, the date the financial statements were available to be issued, have been evaluated by
Explorations, Inc.'s management for possible adjustment and/or disclosure.

NOTE 2 - DETAIL NOTES ON ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND NET ASSETS

Cash
At June 30, 2015, the carrying amounts of Explorations, Inc.’'s deposits were $54,431 and the bank
balance was $74,065, all of which was insured by the FDIC.

Cash held in Student Activity Fund Accounts are held for student use.

Line of Credit
Explorations, Inc. has an open line of credit of $100,000 with a local bank. There was an outstanding
balance of $50,000 at June 30, 2015. The interest rate on the Line of Credit is 5%.

Notes Payable
Explorations, Inc. entered into a loan agreement with a 0% interest rate for upgrades from
Eversource (CL&P) requiring monthly payments of $530 through February 28, 2019.

7
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EXPLORATIONS, INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements

Future minimum payments required under the agreement are as follows:

2015-2016 6,360
2016-2018 6,360
2017-2018 6,360
2018-2019 4,227

Total payments for the year ended June 30, 2015 were $2,119.

Restricted and Designated Net Assets

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets consist of scholarship and grant accounts. Designated Net Assets
consist of cash designated for future improvements.

NOTE 3 - CONCENTRATION OF SUPPORT

Explorations, Inc. received per-pupil allocation funds from the State of Connecticut that represented
approximately 69.7% of its annual income.

NOTE 4 — LEASES AND AGREEMENTS

Explorations, Inc. entered into an operating lease for a copier requiring monthly payments of $345
plus $22 in insurance for a total lease payment of $367 through December 2016.

Future minimum payments required under the lease are as follows:

2015-2016 4,406
2016-2017 2,203

Total lease expense for the year ended June 30, 2015 was $6,784.
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EXPENSES:

Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes
Employee Benefits

Total Salaries & Related Expenses

Adventure Education
Advertising

Bookeeping Fees
Books

Copier

Depreciation

Dues and Subscriptions
Grant Expense
Insurance

Interest

Miscellaneous

Plowing and Sanding
Postage

Professional Fees

Pupil Services

Repairs and Maintenance
Scholarships

Student Lunch

Student Related Activities
Substitute Teachers
Supplies

Technology

Telephone
Transportation

Utilities

Website Design and Maintenance
Total Other Expenses

Total Expenses

EXPLORATIONS, INC.
Schedule of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Management

Education and General Fundraising Total
$ 726283 % 80,698 § - $ 806,981
39,124 4,347 - 43,471
61,693 6,855 - 68,548
827,100 91,900 - 919,000
4,120 - - 4,120
208 - - 908
9,000 9,000 - 18,000
3,862 - - 3,862
6,106 678 - 6,784
67,569 7,508 - 75,077
582 65 - 647
45,184 5,020 - 50,204
31,313 3,479 - 34,792
1,192 133 - 1,325
830 830 - 1,660
6,469 719 - 7,188
776 86 - 862
7,880 7,880 - 15,760
53,105 - - 53,105
16,920 1,880 - 18,800
1,500 - - 1,500
5,743 - - 5,743
39,508 - - 39,508
14,280 - - 14,280
12,784 962 - 13,746
7,974 886 - 8,860
3,766 418 - 4,184
12,019 1,335 - 13,354
36,309 4,034 - 40,343
- 1,000 - 1,000
389,699 45,913 - 435,612
$ 1,216,799 $ 137813 $ - $ 1,354,612

See auditor's report.
9
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Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and
on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors of
Explorations, Inc.

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States the financial
statements of Explorations, Inc., which comprise the statement of financial position as of June
30, 2015 and the related statements of aclivities, and cash flows for the year ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated December
23, 2015.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Explorations,
Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting {internal control) to determine the audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
Explorations, Inc.'s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of Explorations, Inc.'s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify ail deficiencies in internal contral that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

SERVING BUSINESSES, INDIVIDUALS, NONPROFITS AND GOVERNMENTS

Member of American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, Connecticut Society of Certified Public Accountants
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Explorations, Inc.'s financial
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with
which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our
tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported
under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
Explorations, Inc.’s internal controt or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Explorations,
Inc.’'s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any
other purpose.

%%ﬁ 4 Agsocioher

King, King & Associates, CPAs
Winsted, CT
December 23, 2015
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EXPLORATIONS, INC.
Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

State Grantor Pass-Through State Grant Program
Grantor Program Title CORE-CT Number Expendilures
Department of Education
High Quality Schools Start Up 12052-SDE64370-43538 $ 3,256
Dev. of Mastery Exams 11000-SDEG4370-12171 2,900

Department of Education
Passed Through - Town of Winchester

Charter Schools 11000-SDE64000-17041-84179 946,000
Total State Financial Assistance $ 9521566

See notes to schedule.
12
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EXPLORATIONS, INC.
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance includes state grant
activity of Explorations, Inc. under programs of the State of Connecticut for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2015. Various departments and agencies of the State of Connecticut have
provided financial assistance through grants and other authorizations in accordance with the
General Statutes of the State of Connecticut. These financial assistance programs fund several
programs including educational programs, and building projects and improvements.

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies of Explorations, Inc. conform to accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America as applicable to not-for-profit organizations.

The information in the Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance is
presented based upon regulations established by the State of Connecticut, Office of
Policy and Management.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements contained in Explorations, Inc.'s annual audit report are
prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. The following is a summary of such basis:

e Revenues are recognized when earned.
¢ Expenditures are recorded when incurred.

The expenditures reported on the Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial
Assistance are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. In accordance with Section
4-236-22 of the Regulations to the State Single Audit, certain grants are not dependent
on expenditure activity, and accordingly, are considered to be expended in the fiscal
year of receipt. These grant program receipts are reflected in the expenditures column
of the Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance.

13
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Report on Compliance for Each Major State Program;
Report on Internal Control over Compliance; and Report on the Schedule of
Expenditures of State Financial Assistance Required by the State Single Audit Act

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors of
Explorations, Inc.

Report on Compliance for Each Major State Program

We have audited Explorations, Inc.’s compliance with the types of compliance requirements
described in the Office of Policy and Management's Compliance Supplement that could have a
direct and material effect on each of Explorations, Inc.'s major state programs for the year
ended June 30, 2015. Explorations, Inc.'s major state programs are identified in the summary
of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’'s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts
and grants applicable to its state programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Explorations, Inc.’s major
state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above.
We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained
in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and
the State Single Audit Act (C.G.S. Sections 4-230 to 4-236). Those standards and the State
Single Audit Act require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that
could have a direct and material effect on a major state program occurred. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about Explorations, Inc.'s compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each
major state program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of
Explorations, Inc.’s compliance.

SERVING BUSINESSES, INDIVIDUALS, NONPROFITS AND GOVERNMENTS

Member of American Institute of Certified Public Accounrants, Connecticut Society of Certified Public Accountants
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Opinion on Each Major State Program

In our opinion, Explorations, Inc., complied, in all material respects, with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each
of its major state programs for the year ended June 30, 2015.

Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of Explorations, Inc., is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above.
In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered Explorations, Inc.'s internal
control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material
effect on each major state program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance for each major
state program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the
State Single Audit Act, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of Explorations, Inc.'s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in intemnal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a state program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected,
on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a state program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control
over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the
requirements of the State Singie Audit Act. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other
purpose,

%’Kmﬁ & Agsoviater-

King, King & Associates, CPAs
Winsted, CT
December 23, 2015
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King, KING & ASSOCIATES

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS Winsted, CT o6ops www.kingcpas.com

phone (860) 379-0215
170 Holabird Avenue fax (860) 738-755%

EXPLORATIONS, INC.
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS

Financial Statements

We audited the financial statements of Explorations, Inc. as of and for the year ended June

30, 2015 and issued our unmodified report thereon dated December 23, 2015.

Internal control over financial reporting:

e Material weakness(es) identified? Yes _X No
» Significant deficiency(ies) identified? Yes _X None Reported
* Noncompliance material to financial statements

noted? Yes _X No

State Financial Assistance

Internal control over major programs:

o Material weakness{es) identified? __Yes _X No
» Significant deficiency(ies) identified? __Yes _X No

ne Reported
We have issued an unqualified opinion relating to compliance for major State programs.
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be

reported in accordance with Section 4-236-24 of the
Regulations to the State Single Audit Act? Yes _X No

SERVING BUSINESSES, INDIVIDUALS, NONPROFITS AND GOVERNMENTS

Member of American Instituce of Cerrified Public Accountants, Connecticut Society of Certified Public Accountants

16
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The following schedule reflects the major program included in the audit:

State Grantor

and State Core -CT
Program Number Expenditures
Department of Education
Charter Schools 11000-SDEG4000-17041-84179 $946,000

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A
and type B programs $100,000

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

We issued reports, dated December 23, 2015 on internal control over financial reporting
and on compliance and other matters based on an audit of financial statements

performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

Our report on compliance indicated no reportable instances of noncompliance.

Our report on internal control over financial reporting indicated no significant

deficiencies.

STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

No findings or questioned costs are reported relating to State Financial Assistance

Programs.

1



2014 Exempt Org. Return
prepared for:

EXPLORATIONS, INC.
71 SPENCER STREET
WINSTED, CT 06098

KING, KING & ASSOCIATES, CPAS
170 HOLABIRD AVE
WINSTED, CT 06098-1727



form 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501 (c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Intemal Revenue Code {except private foundations)

OM8 Na 1525 0047

2014

Tty o Informtion shats Foes 390yt 1 1toucons s Slasres e oS R nepeniancs
A For the 2014 calendar year, ar tax year beginning  7,/01 . 2014, and ending 6 Q(_)_ . 2015
B Chetk 1aco zone D &mployar identlilcation number
~acress cange |[EXPLORATIONS, INC. 06-14B83283
Name cnange 71 SPENCER STREET Te.eanone number
P WINSTED, CT 06098 860~738-9070
Firal ietue terruented
Amencae renea G Gross ‘ecests § 1,332,433,
Azpheat o0 sung rg "F tane ora scoess of orrcoa off cer H{w} 3103 a groun return for "-'W“"‘J'“H ™
|Same As C Abave Hib) are a sman:llles e uceq? ) Yos Ne
| Tax-gxempl staius IL}{] H{c)(3) T | sor¢e) J= (nsenna) TT-!SdI{a:-[I) or—Uszr FHe sl (heenatueton)
J__ Website: » www.explorationscs.com " He) Group csematicn rumoar »
K Form of eiganzaon | X|corsoraton Trust assocaton | | qmer™ IL vearctrormston 1997 | M Stateottegs aomce CT
Partl |Summary
1 Briefly descrbe the organization's mission or most significant acliwbies: DOperate as a Charter School and _ ___ _
%f provide an interactive learning environment ___ _ __ _ _ _ __ _____ ______________
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Form 990 (2014) EXPLORATIONS, INC. 06-1483283 Page 2
IEart V] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note (o any line in this Part 1) [
Briefly describe the organization's rrussion:

2 Did the organization undertake any sigrificant program services dur.ng the year which were nol isiad on the prior
Form 990 or 990-EZ? .. ... ...... . .. D Yes No
Il Yes.' describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Dud the organizalion cease canducting, or make signiticant changes in how it conducls. any program services? D Yes @ Me

It “vas,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501{c)(4) organizations are required 1o reporl the amount of grants and allocations 1o others. the total expenses.
and revenye, if any, for each program service reporled.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,216,799, including granis of $ ) (Revenue S 342,632.)
The programs will emphasize activities which_ foster the acceptance of responsibility,

“.'-_-:' —————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
4b (Code: } (Expenses 5 including grants of $ ) (Revenue § )
dc (Code: ) (Expenses § including grants ol 3 ) (Revenue S )

2= N S
o o e e e e e
dd Other program servicas (Describe in Schedule O)
{E«penses S including grarts ¢t § ) (Ravenug S )
4e Total program service gapenses » 1,216,799,

BAA TEZAGIGZL €S 281 Form 990 (3013



Form 990 (2014) EXPLORATIONS, INC. 06-1483283 Page 3
[Part iV ][ Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 15 the organization described in sechon 501(c)(3) or 3947(z)(1) {oiher than a privale toundation)? If 'ves,' complete
Schedule A o X
2 Is the arganuzation required to complele Schedule B, Schedule of Coninbutors (see nstryctions)? 2 X
3 D the orgamizalion engage n direct or ind rect pait-cal campaign activit es on beha'l of or n apposit on to canc dates
for pubhc otfice? If 'Yes,' complete Schedute C. Part | i s 3 X
4 Section 501(cX3) organizations. Oid the organization engacge n lobbying activities. or have a section 501{h) election
in elfect during the \ax year? If 'Yes,” commpiele Schedute C, Part I, ‘- 4 X
S s the organizabion a seclion 501(c)(4), S01(c)(S). ar 501(c)(B) erganization that receives membership dues,
assessmenis. or similar amounis as delined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If ‘Yes,' compiele Schedule C, Part ill 5 X
& Ddihe organizatian mainta n any donor adwised funds or any simiiar funds o accourlts for whnch donors have the "Fm
g ;':_;o’u:de adwice on the distributon or wvesiment of amaunts « such lunds ¢r accounts? if 'Yes,’ complele Schedule D X
al R 6
7 [t the organizat.on receive or hoid a conserval on easement, inciuding easements 1o Jpreserve open space, the
enviranment, hisloric land areas, or histaric struclures? If ‘Yes,' complele Schedule O, Part If 7 X
8 D lhe organuzaluan maintain collections af works of art, historical reasures, or other similar assels? If ‘Yes,'
compiete Schedule O, Part It e . 8 X
9 Did the organ.zabion report an amount in Part X, ine 21, fer escrow ot custadizl account l:abilly, serve as a custodian
far amounts not hisled wn Part X; or provide credit counsel-ng, debl management, credit raparr, ar debt negobat-on
services? If ‘Yes,' complate Schedule D, Part IV e . 9 X
10 Did the organization, dwectly or through a related organizatron, hold assets in lemporanly resincted endowments,
permanent endowmenls, or quasi-endowments? If ‘'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X
11 IFthe organ:zalion s answer to any of the following questions 15 "Yes', then complele Schedule D, Parls VI, VI, Vi, IX,
of X as applicable
a Did the organ:zation report an amount for land, bui'dings and equipment in Part X, ne 107 if 'Yes,* complele Schedule
, Part VI e . 1al X
¥ )
C b O:d the organization reparl an amounl for investments — other secunties in Parl X, hne 12 that 5 5% or mare of Is lotal
assels reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part VIt _ .. b b
c Od the organizal on report an amount for invesimenis = pregram re'ated in Parl X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of iis tolal
assets reporled i Parl X, e 167 If Yes,” complele Schedule D, Part Vil . Ne X
d Did the organizalion reporl an amount for other assels in Part X, i ne 15 that 15 5% or more of its lotal assets reporled
inParl X, line 167 If "Yes,' complele Schedule D, Fart IX e . 11d X
e Did the organizalion report an amount for other liabilities in Parl X, line 257 if "Yes," caomplete Schedule D, Part X 1e| X
{ Did the organizat-on's separale or consalidaled financial slalements for the lax year include a fooinate that addrasses
the orgamization s liability for uncerlain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If *Yes.' complele Schedule D, Part X 111 X
122 Did the organvzat.on obiain separale, independent audited financia slatements for the tax year? if "Yas,” complete
Scheaule D, Parls Xl and it ....... ... S 12a] X
b Was Ihe orgamizalion included 1n cansolidaled. independant aud led fnarzial stataments for the 13x year? If 'Yes ' and
i the orgarizalion answerad ‘No' lo line 123, then completing Schedule D, Parls Xi and Xif s oplonal 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in seclion 170(b}{1){A)i1)? If 'Yes,' cornplete Schedule £ 13 X
142 Did the organization ma ntain an office, employees, or agents guiside of the United States? 14a X
b Dnd the crganizahion have aggregate revenues or gxpensas of mare than $10,000 fiem grantmak ng, fundiaising,
business, invastiment, and program service aclwviies outside the Undad States, or aggregate lere:gn nvestments vaued
al $100,000 cr more? if *Yes. complete Schedule F. Pants | and IV ... 14b X
15 Did the orgamzation repcrl an Part 1X, column (A), ine 3, more than $3,000 of grants or cther assistanca lo ar fer any
toreign argamization? #f 'res,' complete Schedule F. Parls Ii ang iV, . 15 X
16 Owe the argaruzaton report on Pant IX, calumn [A), «ne 3 mera than 35,000 of aggregate graniz or ather ass star-e o
cr for foreign nd viduals? i ‘res,' complete Schedule F Paris il and 1V 16 X
17 Dwathe crgan-zalmn repcn a otai ot mare than $13.000 of expenses for profassiona funcra sing serwices an Part X
column {4), fines 6 and Vie? If 'Yes.’ complele Schedule G. Part | (see instructions) 17 X
.—«113 Did e organ:zation report mere than $15,000 total of fundraising averit gross wcome ang contribuyions on Part V
{ ) limeslcand 83? /f ‘Yes.' complete Schedule G, Partil ... .. 18 X
o
19 ng Ike crgamzation repart mcre than 515,000 of gross ncome from gaming act wit @s cn Part Vi1 ne Sa” If Yes
complete Schedu'e G, Part il ... ..., . e 19 X
20 a 0nd the orgamzation operate one or mare hospilal lachnias? if ‘res.” complete Scheduie H 20 X
b1t "Yes lo ine 20a. did the organezalion attach a copy of Is audiled financr statzments {2 this return? 20b

B8AA TEEADIDIL 05125'14 From 990 (2074



Form 990 (2014) EXPLORATIONS, INC. 06-1483283 Page 4
[Part IV [Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Q Yes | No
Did the organization report more than 55,000 of granls or olher assisiance to any domestic orgamzation or
domestic government an Parl X, column {A), lne 1? If ‘Yes." complete Schedulie |, Parts t and I 21 X

22 Did the orgamization report more than $5.000 of grants or olher assstance to or for domestic ind viduals on Part 1X,
column (A}, line 27 ¥ "Yes." complate Schedule f, Parts | and il! 22 X

D:d the orgamization answer “Yes' lo Part VIl Secticn A Ine 3, 4, or 5 about compensat on of the organizal on's current
&sn% fcgli;erJofflcefs. direclors, trusiees, key employees, and twghest compensated empioyees? If Yes ' complele » X
chedule

24a Did the organization have 2 tax-exempl bond 1ssue with an oulstanding princ pal amount of more than $100 000 as of
the last day of the year, hat was :ssued atler December 31, 20037 7 ‘Yas,' answer hnes 24b through 24d and

complate Schedufe K If ‘No, ‘go fo line 25a 24a X
b Didt Ihe organization invest any proceeds ol lax-exempl bonds beyond a lemporary penod exceplion? 24b
€ Did the argamization mantain an escrow account other than 3 tefunding escrow al any lime duning the year 1o defease
any tax-exempl bonds? 24¢
d Dig the organization acl as an ‘on behaif ol issuer lor bonds oulstanding at any time dunng the year? 24d
232 Sectlon 507(eX3), 501(c)4), and 501(cX29) organizatlons. Did the orgamzation engage in an excess benefit
Iransaction with a disqualified person duning the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L. Part | 253 X

b Is the orgamzation aware that it engaged in an excess benelit lransaction with a disqualified person 1 a pnor year, and
that the Iransaction has not been réported on any of the arganization’s prior Farms 950 ar 990-E27 F ‘Yes,' complele
Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26 Dud the organizalion rerctl any amount on Parl X, Ine 5, 8, or 22 for recewables fram or payables to any current or
lormer officers, dweclors, Irustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?
I 'Yes', complele Schedule L, Part i 26 X

27 (ud the orgamzalion prowide 3 grant or other assislance 1o an oHicer, dweclor, trustee, ker employee, subsiantal
conlnbutor or employee thereof, a grant selecton committee member, o to a 35% controlied entity or fami'y member
of any of these persons? if ‘Yas,’ complele Schedule L, Part it z7 X

26 Was the organization 3 parly to a business lransackon with ane of the foHowing parties (see Schedie L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceplions}

3 A current or farmer officer, director, truslee, or key employee? if "Yes,” complele Schedule L, Part IV 2Ba X
b A famuy member ol a cutrent or former officer, dreclor, trustee, or key emplcyee? If ‘Yes.' complete
Schedule L, Part IV ) 28b X
¢ An enlily of whch a current or former officer, direcior, truslee, or 4ey employee (cr a farmiiy member lhereof) was an
officer, direclor, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes.' complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash canlribulions? If ‘Yes,’ complele Schadule M. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of arl, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contnbulions? ¥ ‘Yes," complele Schedule M. . ... .. .. . . . 30 X
31 Did the organization tiquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operaligns? I/ 'Yes, compiele Schedule N, Part | n X
32 D the argamizalion sel, exchange, dispose of, or transfer mare than 25% ol s net assels? If ‘Yes,' complele
Schedule N. Part Il ... RUTIRL 32 X

33 Dud the crgamzation own 100% of an enlity drsregarded as separate from Ihe argamzation under Reguialions sections
301 7701-2 and 301.7701-3? if Yes.' complele Schedule R Part! . 3 X

34 Was the organizalion relaled lo any lax-exempt or laxabie enlily? If ‘Yes,” complele Schedule R Parl It i, or 'V
and Part vV, line T :

352 Did the organizalion have a conirolled entity within {he meaning of seclon 512(b)(13)? 35a

bIt Yes to line 35a, did the orgamzation receive any payment from or enga?e in any lransaction with a coniro led
enlty within the meamng of seclian 312(b)(13)? If Yes.’ compiele Schedule R, Part . ine 2 35b

36 Seclion 501(cX3) organizations. D.d the organ.zation make any transfars g an exempt ror-charable related

orgamzation? If Yes,' complete Schedule A. Part V. line 2 36 X
37 D« the crganizatcn conduct mcre thar 5% of 18 actratas trrcugh an @abty 'Hat s not 3 ra ated urgan zaten and that §
treated as a partnership for federal ncome tax purpases? if ‘Yas, compete Scheduie R Part vI kv X
38 Dd ke organizaticn completa Schedu e Q ang prav.ce explanatcns n Scnecule O for Part v iews L1b ang 137
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 X
BAA Form 930 (203}
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Form 990 (2014) EXPLORATIONS, INC. 06-1483283 Fage 5

IEart v IStatemenls Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O cantains a response or nole to any line n this Part V D
O B Yes | No
1a Enter the number reporied in Box 3 of Farm {096, Enler -0- il nol apphcable | 1a 12
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line !a. Enter -0- f not apphzable ' 1b 1]
< Ovd the argamzation comply wath bar.lwp walrhufdlng rules for reportable payments to vendars and :eporlable gaming
{gambling} winnings to prze winners? 1| X
2a Enter the number of employees reporled on Form W-3, Transmitlal of Wage and Tax Slate- |
ments, lited lor the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by lh:s relurn |_ 2a 21
b T at leas| one s seporied on line Za, did the organization hile all required federal employment lax returns? 26| X
Nate. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is grealer lhan 250, you may be required to a-file (see instruchons) [
3a Did the organization have unrelaled business gross income of $1,000 or mare duning the year? 3a X
b 1 “Yes™ has ot fited 2 Foem 990-T for ths yeae? of ‘No' ta fime 3b, provide an explanation in Schedufe O 3b
43 Al any brme guning the calendar year, did e orgamzalion have an nterest i, or 3 signature or glher aulhanly over, a !
linancial account in a foreign counlry (such as a bank account, securities account, or olher hinancial account)? 4a | X
b if "Yes,’ enter the name of the lorergn country: » |
See instruclions for hiing requirements for FInCEN Faim 114, Reporl of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. {FBAR)
5a Was lhe organizalion a party to a prohibiled tax shelter ransaction at any time dunng the lax year? Sa X
b D:d any taxable party nolify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax sheller lransaction? Sb X
¢ If "Yes,' to line Sa or Sb, did the organizalion lite Form 8886-T? Sc
&3 Does the arganization have annual gross receipts thal are ngrmally grealer than $100,000. and did the organizaticn
solict any contributions that were nol tax deductibte as charitable contribulions? Ga X
bW 'Yes, dud the orgamzalnon include with: every sobcilalon an express statement that such t.unlubuloru. o gils ware
not tax deductible? . . . ... ............ ..... . 6b
7 Organizations that may recalve deductible contrlbulions under sectlon 170(c),
& Ond the arganization receive a payment in excess of $75 made parlly as a contnbution and partly lor goods and
servicas provided o the payor?.............. | 7a X
b If "ves.' did the organizalion notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? I 7b
O Did the ornamzahon selt, exchange cr olherwise dnspose ol langible personal properly for which it was required to file i
Form 82822, ... | 7e X
¢ "Ves, indicate the aumber of Forms 8282 fled during the year 1 7d; i
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly. 1o pay premiums on a personal benelit cenltract? | 7e X
t Did the organizalion. during the year, pay premiums, direclly or indirectly. on a personal benelit contract? 71 i X
g I the argan:zation rece:ved a cortnbution of quallhed milztleciua’ properly, did the orgamzation hie Form 8899 j
asrequred? ... ... .., 79
h ll:! ;gﬁ o O%amzalmn rece:ved a contribulion of cars, boals, anrpfanes or olher vehicles, did the orgamzahon file a =
8 Sponsoring orglnlznlinns mamlaming dorlor advised funds. Did a donor adwised fund maintaned by the sponsonng , o
organizalion have excess business holdings at any time duning the year? 1 8
9 Sponsering organizations maintaining donor advised funds, |
a Did the sponsor.ng crganization make any taxable distsibuirons under section 49667 9a
b Did the sponsonng organization make a distnbulion to a doner, donar adwisor, or related persan? 9b
10 Section S01{c)X7) vrganizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital coninbulions included on Part VIN . line 12 10a
b Gross receipts. included on Form 980, Part Vili, Iine 12, lor public wse of club facities 10b
11 Section 501(cX12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross mcome from members or shareholders . Na|
b Gross mncome from ather sources (Do nat nel amounts due or paid to other sources 1 i
against amounts due or recewed from them ) LMt i
T2 a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organ:zation ing Form 990 n ey of Form 10417 ‘i 12a
blf "Yes, enter the amount of tax-exempt interest receved or accrued during tha year [12b| }
13 Section 501{c)(29) qualified nanprofit health insurance issuers. |
a Is the orgamizalion licensed lo issue qualified health plans i more than one slate? 133
Nole. See the nstructions for additional infarmalion the organization must report on Schedule Q
“ "\ b Enter the amount of reserves the organization s required to mamntan by the stales in
.~ which the arganization is licensed to issue gualified health pians ! 13b/
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand | 13c o gE
142 Did the orgamzalion recewve any payments for indoor lanming services during the 1ax year? - ' 142 X
bif Yes, has it fled a Farm 720 to report these paymenis? If ‘No, ' prowide ant explananon i Schedule O 14b!

BAA TEEADIDSL 05/2A0a
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Form 990 (2014) EXPLORATIONS, INC. 06-1483293

Page &

Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumsiances, processes, or changes in

Schedule O. See instructions.
Chech it Schedule O conlains a response or nole to any line in this Part Vi

X

Section A, Governing Body and Management

18
i _\‘ lor putilic inspection, tndicate now you made these avadable Check all that apgly

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voling members of the governing body at the and of the lax year i ai 6
If here are malerial differences in voling righls among members 1|
of the ?overmng body, or il Ihe governing body delegated broad |
authonty to an executive commiltee or similar commitlee, explan in Scheduie Q. |
b Entler the number ol voting members included in line 12, above, who are independent 1 b| 6
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key amployee have a Iarmly relaionship or a business relationship with any olher
olficer, director, trustee, or hey employee?. . . . 2 X
3 Dud the organization delegate conirol over management dulies cuslomanly performed by or under the drecl supervision |
of ofiicers, direciors, or ltusiees. or key employees fo a management company or other person? 3] X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to iis governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . ... . .. 4 | X
5 Dud the organizalion become aware during the yearof a anmtu:ant daversnon or the crgamzahon S assels" 5 X
& D the organization have members or stockholders? . 6 X
7 a Dd the crganization have members, stockholders. or olher persons who had the power lo eiecl of appoint one of more
members of the governing body?. .. ... S : 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the orgamzation reserved ta (or sub|ect fo approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . 7b X
8 Oid the organuzation contemporaneousiy documenl the meetings held or written acticns undertaken during the year by
Ihe following:
a The governing body?. .. Baj X
b Each committee wilh auvthornty lo acl on behan‘ ol lhe governmg body" 8b X
Is there any officer, direclor, lrusiee. or key employee lisled in Part VI, Section A, who cannol be reached at the !
orgamzalmn s maslmg address? M 'Yes. pravide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
{_ Jction B. Palicies (This 5 Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10 a Did lhe organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? : 00 o 10a X
& i "Yes, tid the orgamzahion have wnitten poficies and procedures goverming the activities of such chapters, aHraates, and branches [ ensure thair
operations are consisient wath the grgamzation’s exampt purposes? | 10b
11 a Has the organizatien provided 3 complete copy of this Form 390 Lo all members of lts quvermnq body balore liling the form? Mnal X
b Describe in Schedule O lhe process, if any, used by the arganizalion lo review this Form 980, Sepe Schedule 0
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of inleres! policy? f ‘No," ga lo ne 13 123l X
b Were officers, direclors, or frustees, and key employees requued to disclose annually nterests that could give nse
la conhicls? R A 12b] X
¢ Did the organization regutarly and consastent § monilgs and enlorce comphance with the poiry? If 'Yes,® describe in
Schedule O how this was done. . chedule. 12¢| X
13 Did the orgamiation have a writlen whlslleblower potlcy? 131 X
14 [hd the organizalion have a wntlen documenl retention and destruchion polcy? 1| X
15 Dud the process lor determining compensation of tre foliowing persons inciude a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemparaneaus substanhation of the deliberation and decision?
a The arganizalion's CEQ, Executive Direcior, or top managemenl official | 15a] X
b Cther olficers or key employees of the orgamzation . See Schedule 0 158 X
If "Yes' to ine 15a or 15b, describe lhe process in Schedule O {see insiruclions)
16a Did the orgamization invest in, contribute assels lo, ar parlictpale in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable enlity duning the year? 16a; X
bl "Yas,” did the orgamzalion loltow 3 walten policy or procedure requrning the o/ganizalion 1o evaluale ts -
patticipation m jomnt venture atrangements under applicable federal tax faw. and take sleps o safeguord the |
orgamzation's exempt status with respecl to such arrangemenls | 16b!
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the stales with which a copy of ths Form 990 15 requied to be filed » None

Section 6104 requires an organization lo make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 it apphcable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) avalable

D Own website D Another's websile . Upon request Otker (ezplain in Schedule 0) See Sch. O
19  Cescrbe in Schedule O whether (and o so, how) the crganzation made its governng decuments, conflict of nferest pehdy, ang hinancrat statements avadibee to

the pubhe durng the tax year. See Schedule O
20 Siate the.name, address, and 12lephone numper of Lhe person who possesscs the organization’s cooks and records -

Susan O'Rourke 365 Prospect Street Torrington CT 06790 860-489-4288

BAA TEEAQIDGL '3 3
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Form 990 (2014) _EXPLORATIONS, INC. . ~ _ 06-1483283 Page 7
- Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

independent Contractors
‘ Check it Schedule O contains a respense or note lo any line in this Part VIt __, . D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
Ta Camplete 1his 1able for all persons required 1o be hslad. Repart compensation for ine calendar year endng with or withen the
organization's 1ax year.
® List all of lhe organization's current officers, dweclors, trustees (whether individuals ar orgamzalions), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D). (E). and (F) if no compensalion was paid.
® List all of the arganizalion's current key employees, if any. See nstructions far definition of key employee '
¢ List the organization s five current highest compensated employees (alher than an officer, director. truslee, or key employee)
who regeived reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1095-MISC) of more than $100.080 irom the
1zaton and any related orgamzatians,
¢ List all of the organizalion’s lormer officers, key employees, and highest compensaled employees who received mare than $100,.000
of repoitabla compensatien from tne organization and any relatad organizahors.
® List all of the orgarzation's former directors or lruslees Ihat raceved, i the capacity as a farmer diector or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any relaled organizalions
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional rustees: officers, key employees. highest compensated
employees; and former such persons,
[:I Check this box of nesther the oigamization nar any related organization compensatad any current officer, drector, or trustee
{C}
(A) (B) | oh one Soe, iess persan (D) € Q)
MNara and Tl ¢ Aserage 13 20in an oft.cer ang 3 Reaortabie Rezerlan's Esumated
noury dirgctoriirgsted) csmcen:nhonhﬂ?‘m i én;;&egsalgr: ;:?:'\‘ J‘ﬁ;:!nu;el :s!a ?mt:r
weeh 1 2|27 &E T v 21098 M) W 201099 W 503 trgm the
fustany ja W &) 5 g crgan 2al cn
et R EE )
wrganea [§ 8 °g
trons —
pelow a' o g
ooy | BB £
(_Susan O'Rourke __ __________ _20_
y Bookkeeper 0 X 0 0. 0.
—2 Ginni Block _ _ ___________| _.L
Chairman 0 X X 0 0. 0.
_® Dana Scarpa _ _ __________. -1
Director 0 X 0. 0 0.
.@_Robert Peterson _ __ __ I - S
Treasurer Q X 0. 8. 0
_5)_Mary Brevigleiri _________| -
Secretary 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
-®_ Jerome Rathbun ________ ___ i Sl
Director o X 0. 0. 0
-O_Katie Sullivan S
Director 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_® William Hallam _ ___ ______ | _ 40 _
Executive Dir. 0 X 67,474, 0. 9,026,
_@9)_Jill E. Johmson . __ .40
Executive Dir. 0 | X . 58,484. 0. 3,194,
(10) [ i |
oy L '
02 e T | |
(13) 1 ! | '
~Q4) ' i
R it e SO O O e S e e
L, e i

BAA TESARIONL 922774 Torm 990 208



Form 930 (2014) EXPLORATIONS, INC. 06-1483283 Page B
[Part Vil [ Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (contimued)

{B) )
(A) Avarage | (2o nnllcn:c?:\-g?u than ene ©) (E) Q)]
' DOs. ufless Sersen o8 Dol n it -
Hame and ti'e E;:: ot c:' aer:: :=: -!ccc'offltus?e';;l F'm:'oaf—,ewam a'm:lliar:elrom arn%:-l:l“:r‘z?mr
tstary [q g (=3 a | dvateanse | “Wridnes” e
fous (e, =2 3’ organszatan
e B 3SR 2 25 arq relaten
srgarisa 'fg.- g Bn crgan Takgrs
IPI"S g =
% BB g
aj
8 .. ————
7
a8
O e emeee ] o
08 e
o0 ] ————
R
ey e ____] S
L U SR
& o ____Jo-__
B e ] -
ThSub-dotal............coccivene wen e S ooaoa A = 125, 958. 0. 12,220,
¢ Total from continuation sheets lo Part VI, Sectlon Al Lol . 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1¢).. . L - 125,958, 0. 12,220.
2 Total number of individuals (sncluding but not llmned to those histed ab0ve) who receved more than 100,000 of reportab’e compensatcn
from the organization * 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organizalion list any former otficer, ditector, or rusiee. key employee or h:ghesl compensaled employee
on line Va? If ‘Yas,' compléte Schedule J for such indwidual .. . 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 12, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organizalion and related orgamzatlons greater than 5150 000" I 'Yes® camplete Schedufe J for
such individual. ... ........... . 4 L
5 Did any person listed on line la receive or accrue compensaluon from any unrelated organization or indwidual
lor services rendered 1o the arganization? If "Yes,' complete Schedule J lor such person 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this lable for your five highest compensaled independemt contracicrs that recerved mare than 9100000 of
compansanon from the argamzaton Aecort compansat on for ine ca’encar year anding m.n or within [ne cigamzaten s tax yaar
) ) ] (©)
Name and business address Descriplicn of sernces Compensabon
1 i
) il NS
oy e — —

N

2 Tola' numgar of ndepandant cordragioes (inc Loing tut A2t mites thgse | siaet aEcve) who race ver mere ran

5100.000 of compensaten from the argamzaton ® i '
BAA TEEA. 08L C30OMS Feem 990 {2013)




Form 990 (2014) EXPLORATIONS, INC. 06-1483283 Page 9
Stalement of Revenue
O Checl +f Schedule O contains a response or nate to any line in th's Part VIIi D

o) (8 (€) ] (©)
Folal revenue Refaled or Unrelaled | Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function | revenue under sections
revenue 512.914

1 a Federated campaigns ... . . la
b Membership dues. . . .. 1b
¢ Fundraising events ., . . . 1c
d Related organizations . . 1d
€ Government grants {coninibut:gns) e 984,163,
{ Al ather contributions, Y;fts, grants, and

simafar amaunts not inclu 1t 4. 070.
g Noncash coninbutions inctuded sn hnes lalf: § :
h Total. Add tines a-1f. ..., . - 988,233,

Business Code

22 Per Pupll Services 611110 327,567, 327, 567.

e e -

| b Student Activities 11600 9,856. 9,856.

one, Giite, Grants
Similar Amounts |

ot .

¢ Summer School 611110 3,450. 3,450,

S e e e e Sme = —

d Free Lunch Program ___ _[7 1 1.403.1  1.493,

e Vending ____ ________ [900099 356, 356.

tributl
Program Service Revenue E:: Other

g Tolal. Add lines 2a-21.. ... ; . 342,632,

3 Investment income (i ncludung cllwdends. inleresl and
other similar amounls). . ». 8. B.

4 Income from inveastment ol tax‘exempt bond proceeds
5 Royalties

() Reat I tw) Personal
6a Grossrents . ..... 1,560,
b Less: 7enial expenses
¢ Rental income or (foss) . . . 1,560,

d Nel rental income or (loss) . . LA 1-* 5,5'_&1 . 1,560.
(i} Securibies (=) Osher P, i

O

7 a Gross amount from sales of
assels other than mventory

| b Less: cust or other basis
and sales expenses . ... 1,197,

| ¢ Gainor (loss} ... ... | -1,187
| d Net gain or (loss).. <y . - -1,197. -1,187.
{
I

Ba Gross income from fundraising evenls
(not including . §
of contributions reported on line 1¢)
See Part IV, line 18.. ... 2

b Less. direct expenses ... b
€ Net income or (loss) fram fundraising evenls -

Other Revenue

9a Gross mcome from gammg actibes
See Part IV, line 19 2

T T ——

b Less direct expenses | b

¢ Nel income or (loss) Irom garung activibies. 7

!

|

|

10a Gross sales af tnventory lass relurns

H and allewances . a

b Less. cost of goods sold . b

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales ol nventary L
Miscelianeous Ruvenue | " Butingss Code

- hia

-

d All oiher revenue - = - g | _ R
| @ Total. Add lincs t1a-tid i

- L i ..
2 Total revenue, Sec instructions ,r._ 1,331,236, | 34;___632 i d. 371,
BAA TEEAMIQIL 113t Form 990 (2014)




Form 930 (2014)

EXPLORATIONS, INC.

06-1483283

Page 10

[PartIX | Statement of Functional Expenses

n 500 (c)3) and 501c)(8) organizations must comgieta all columns. Al olher orgamzal

Check if Schedule O conlains a response or riate o an

hons must comnplete calurmn (A}
y lire i lhis Part [X

e

Do
&b,

not inciude amounts reported on lines
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil

(A)
Tolal expenses

[}
Program service
2xpenses

(C)
Management and

[
(D)
Fundraising
expenses

1

9
10
1

&)

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

RERNNBG

35
'w‘i.ﬁ

Granls and other assistance o domesic
organizalions and domestic governrenis.
See Part IV, line 1 1
Grants and other assistance lo domestic
ndeviduals See Part IV, ine 22

Grants and other assistance lo loreign
orgaruzatwons, foreign governments, and for-
eign individuals See Parl IV, lines 15 and 1&

Benefils paid to or for members

Compensation of currenl oticers, directors,
trustaes, and kay employees

Compensation not included above, lo
disqualified apersons {as defined under
secticn 4958(N(1)) and persons descrbed
n secivon 4953(c)(3)(B)

Other salanes and wages

Pension plan accruals and contribulions
(include sectton 401{k) and 403(b}
armployer conlributions)

Other employee banef s
Payroll laxes
Fees for services (non-employees)y
2 Management
biegal
¢ Accounling
d Lobbying
e Professional fundra s.ng sennces. See Part IV, tine 17
{ investment management fees

g Other, (Il Lne 11g am) axceeds 1% of lne 25, column
{A) amount, lis! fine 119 expenses on Schedule 0)
Advertising and gromotion

Office expenses

Intormation lechnology

Royalties.

Occupancy

Travel . .

Payments of Iravel or enleriammenl
expenses for any federal, slale, or local
public officials, i
Conferences. conventions. and meetings
Intarest

Payments 1o affihales.

Depreciabion, depletion, and amortization
Insurance

Other expenses ltemize expenses not
covered above (List miscelaneous expenses
n hne 24e, If ine 242 amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, hst line 24e
expenses on Schedule O)

general axpenses

!‘w
n
(=]
[=]

1,500.

‘ 87,523,

78,771,

8,752,

658,510,

73, 168.

56,328.

50, 695.

5,633.

43,471.

39,124,

4,347,

18,000.

9,000.

9,.000.

15, 760.

7,880.

1,880,

908,

S0B.

13,746.

12,784.

962.

9,860.

7,974,

1,B86.

44,527.

40,075,

4,452.

1,325,

1,192.

133,

15,077,

67,569,

7,508.

34,792,

31,313.

3,479.

LS

33,105,

53,105,

50,204

45,184,

5,020.;

i

T EALN T m mm a am ae am pm an o em

39,508,

39,508,

18,800,

16,920,

1.880,

2 All other gxpenses.
Total functional expenses. Add lings | through 24e

Jaint costs. Complete this line cnly 1f
the organization reported n columin {B)
joint costs trom a combined educational
campagn and fundraising solicitation
Check here » it loliowing

SOP 98.2 (ASC 958 720}

58,500,

54,787,

3,713,

1,354,612,

1,216,799,

137,813.

BAA

TEEAQItGt 03428/

Form 390 (2014



Form 990 (2014)

EXPLORATIONS, INC.

06-1483283

Page 11

[Part X |Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 10 any line in this Part X

L

S

(A)
Beginming of year

8
End of year

Assels

M b ow N =

7
]
9

10a Land, buildings, and equipmenl cosl or other basis

"
12
13
14
15
16

b Less: accumulated deprecialion

Cash - non-interest-bearing

Savings and {emporary cash investmenis

Pledges and grants receivable, net

Accounts recewvable, net

Loans and olher receivables ftom currenl and former officers, direclors,

trustees, key emplozees. and highest compensaled empioyees Complate
Part Il ot Scheduyle

Leans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958{1)(1)). persons described 0 section 493B(cH3 ()B) and contribuling
empipyers and sponsonng orgarvzations of section 301(c)(S) voluniary employees’
beneficiary organizations (see insiructions). Complete Part il of Schedufe L

Notes and loans receivable. net,

inveniories for sale or use

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

104

Complele Part VI of Schedule D 2,063,074.

B8, 665.

46,401,

9,522,

8,030.

6,222.

Biwin| =

24,099.

th

7,281,

Dimi~n

16,845,

10b

1,580,025,

10e

1! 5711 ZZL

491,853,
Invesiments — publicly traded secunties :
Investments — olher securities. See Part IV, kne 11
Investments — pragram-related See Parl IV, ling 1} .
{ntangible assels
Other assels. See Part IV, line 1
Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34)

n

12

13

14

1,637,

15

2,031,

1,687,130.

16

1,674,849,

Liabilities 6

17
18
19
20
21
2

BRDE

Accounls payable and accrued expenses

Grants payable

Deterred revenue

Tax-exempt bond liabiliies

Escrow or custodial account hiabilily. Complete Part IV of Schedule D

Loans and other payables o current and former officers, direciors, luslees,
key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons
Complete Pari Il of Schedule L. ........ !

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelaled Ihird parties
Unsecured naotes and loans payable (o unrelated third pariies

Other liabilities (including federal income lax, I)ayables to related third parlies,
and other liabilihes not included on lines 17-24) Completle Part X of Schedule D

Total labllities. Add lines 17 through 25.

—231,810.

17

~16,552.

18

19

20

21

50,000.

50,000,

RSB

23,308.

15,652.

8,697.

87.462.

B8R

98,557.

Net Assets or Fund Balances

ey

28
29

3t
N

Organizalions thal toltow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here >
lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

Unresircted nel assels. .

Temporarly reslricled net assels

Parmanently resiricted net assels.

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958). check here =
and compiete lines 38 through 34,

Camilal stech or trust principal, or current funds

Pad-n or capital surplus, or fand, building, or equipment fund
Petained earmings, endowment, accumulaled ncome, or other funds
Totat net assets or fund balances

Tolal liabilities ang net assetsifund balances

and complete

C

1,557,237.

1,545,444,

42,431.

30,848,

BBy

K28

1,599,668,

33

1,576,292,

1,687,130,

S

1,674,849,

BAA

@

Form 980 (2014



Form 990 (20'4) EXPLORATIONS, INC. 06-1483283 Page 12
[PartXi_[Reconciliation of Net Assels

Check it Schedule O conlains a response or nole fo any line in this Parl X\
O_Tmal revenue (musl equal Part VIIl, celumn (A), tine 12) 1 1,331,236.
2 Tota! expenses (must equal Parl 1X, column (A}, line 25). | 2 1 355 §1g
. . | gy o
3 Revenue less expenses. Sublracl line 2 from line 1 | 3 -23,376.
4 Nel assels of fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33. column (A)) | 4 1,599,668,
5 Nel unrealized gains (losses) on invesimenils. 5
& Danated services and use of facilities. . 6 |
7 Invesiment expenses . [ =77]
8 Prior period adjustmenls. . 8
9 Other changes in net asseis or fund balances {explain in Schedule O) 9 f 0.
10 Net assels or fund balances al erd of year, Cambwne lines 3 through 8 (must equal Part X, | ne 33, 1
coumn(B).... . ... . el {10 t 1,576,292,
[PartXil JFinancral Statements and Reporting
Chech il Schedule O contains a respanse or nole lo any bne in this Part X rl
Yes | No
1 Accounting methad used to prepare the Form 990: DCash Accruat DO!her
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked ‘Qther. explain
in Schedule 0.
2a Were the organizalion's financial stalemenls compiled or reviewed by an independent acecounlant? 2a X
I 'Yes,' check a box below lo inditale whether the tinancial statements for the year were comptled or reviewed on a
separate hasis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consoidated and separale basis
b Were Ihe organizalion's financial slatements audiled by an independent accountant? 26| X
It "Yes,’ check a box below lo indicate whether the financial slatements for Ihe year ware audiled on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separale basis DConsolidaled basis E]Both consolidated and separale basis
¢ it 'Yes' lo ine 2a or 2b, does the organizalion have a commuliee thal assumes responsibiily for oversight of the audd,
review, or compilation of ils financial stalements and seleclion of an independent accountant? 2¢l X
tf the organization changed either its oversight process or selechon process durning the tax year, explain
n Schedule O,
3a As a resull of a federal award, was the crganization requred 1o undergo an audil or audits as set forth in the Single
Audil Act and OMB Circular A-1337 . 3a X
b if 'Yes,' did lhe orgam2ation undergo the required audit or audils? If the organzahon did not undergo the reguired audit
or audils, explain why in Schedule O and describe any sleps taken to underge such audits . 3b

BAA

TEEAD) 2L CHTH A

Form 530 (2014)



oc Public Charity Status and Public Support OB Mo 1545 0047
HEDULE A : ;
Comiplete if the oerganlzation Is a section 501{c)X3) organization or a section
orm 990 or 990-E2) P 4947(2)1) nonexempt charitable Ilgjsl. 201 4
= Attach lo Form 930 or Form 990-EZ. ]
Decartmert of e Freasury * Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-E2) and ils instructions is O%gp‘gcﬁg:“c
inlerna Reverue Sersce at www.Irs.gov/form936.
Hama ol the organization Emplayer {dentiiication number
EXPLORATIONS, INC. 06-1483283

(Part| [Reason for Public Charity  Status (All organizations must complele this parl.) See nstructions.

The orgamzalion s nol a privale foundation because it is: (For lines ! through 11, chack only onie box }

9

o W N

v o ~SNa o

10
1

Ob

¢

A churen, convention of churches. or association of churches described in section 170{BXIXAXI).

[X] A schoot described in section 170(b)1XAXED. (Attach Schedule £.)

B hospital or a cooperative hospital service erganization described in section T70(b}{1XAXjii).

"] A medicai research organ:ization cperaled in conjunclion wth a hospital described in section 170(b)}(1 XAXii1). Entar lhe hospital's
~ name.cily.andstte: _____

D An orgamization operated far the benefil ol 3 &:Ilege or university owned or operated by a governmenta wnil descnibed in section
- T7O(b)1XAXiv). (Complete Part 11.)
|| A ledera, state, or local government ar governmental unit described in section 170(b)1 XAXv).

An orgamzation that rormally receves a substantial part of its support from a governmental un | or from the general public described
LJ in section 170(B)AXAXvI). (Complete Part i)

A community trust described in section 170(b)1XAXvi). (Complete Part 11.)

D An orgamzation thal normatly recerves: (1) more than 33.1/3% of s support from contnbutions, membershp fees and gross receipls
from activities related lo s exempl funchons — SUbLECl {o certain exceplions, and (2} no more than 33-1/3% of Ws supporl from gross
investment income and unvelated business laxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acguired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509%a)2). (Cornplete Part 1L}

An organizat.on organized and operaled exclusively to test for public salely. See section 509(a)X4).

An organizalion organized and operaled exclusively lor the benelit of, o periorm the functions of, or to carry out the Eurposes of one
or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509a)1) or section 509(a)2). See section 509(a)3). Check the box n
lines 11a lhrough 11d thal describes lhe lype of supperling organization and complele lines 11e, 111, and 11g.

Type L. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or conlrolled by iis supported orgamzation(s}, typically by gving the supparled
orgamzation(s) the power to reguiarly appo:nl or elect a majonty of the direclors or trusiées of lhe supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

D Typell. A sup,:oﬂing organization supervised or conlrolied in conneclion with its supporled organization(s), by having control ar
managemenl of the supporting orgarization vested n the same persons that contral or manage the supported arganizaton(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

D Type I8 tunctionally integrated. A supporting or?amzalm operated in connection with, and funchienally integrated with, ts supported
organizalion(s) (see instructions). You must complete Parl IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type It non-funclionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connachon with s supported orgamzat-on(s) that § not

funclionally integrated. The organizalion generally must salisfy a distribution requirement and an atlenliveness requiremnenl (see
instructions). You must compiete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Pari V.,

e Check lhis box if the arganizatian received a wrilten delermination from the IRS that is a Type |, Type Ii, Type !l functionally
integrated. or Type |l non-functionally integrated supporling organizalion,
f Enter the number of supported organizations.... . .  ..... - i:
g Provide the lollowing information about the supporled organization(s).
1) Mane of suo0crles 1 ) En () Tyos of srganzatcn | (w) sine | (v) Amcustat moretary | (vi) amourl ol oier
organ:zal.on I {cescrped ontres 13 organ:zakgn steq S2000rt [iee TELLLIETE) | sJpoutt 1388 ns1tuiloe 8)
H | aocwe or IRC seclon nyGur govern - g
! {3ue natracters)) Gecament? i
J Yes | No [ o
| | . !
W . ' |
!
(6 s e e e il s o B
(€} 2 o il |
b=l ] D S ; - = 1 o Y T 0
() L
t L8
€) | - - S e
e ] S
1
Jotal |

S

AA For Paperwork Reduclion Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 9940 or 990-EZ.
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 EXPLORATIONS, INC. 06-1483283 Fage 2
@JSupport Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)X1XAXiv) and 170(b)1XAXvi)
{Campiele only «f you cheched the box an ine 5, 7, o1 B of Part | or if the organization latled lo quaify under Part 19 If he
O organizalion lails to quahfy under the tests listed below, please compiete Part 1§1.)
Section A. Public Support
E:‘;‘,,']ﬂ?,,'g’f:{?' fiscal year (2) 2010 (b) 201 (c) 2072 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 HTolal
1 Gits, grants, contnbutions, and
membershep, fees recaved. (Do nol
incluge any ‘unusual grants )
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit ang
either paid to or expended
on its behalt
3 The value of services or
factlilies furnished by a
governmental unil to the
organization without charge
4 Total, Add lines ) through 3
5 The portion of 1otal
conltributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line |
that exceeds 2% of the amounl
shown on ling 11, column (f)
6 Public suppart. Subtracl e 5
from line 4 T
Section B. Total Support
Calend fiscal
b:g'f,':.,f.,'gyﬁf{P' Sl (a) 2010 {(b) 201 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Tolal
7  Amounls from line 4
8 Gross income Irom inlerest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royallies and income from
similar sources
9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carried on.
10 Other income. Do not inciude
gain or loss from the sale of
capial assels (Explain in
Parl VL.)
11 Total su?guﬂ. Add lines 7
through ;
12 Gross receipls from relaled activilies, etc (s&e instruchons) | 12

13 First live years. If lhe Form 990 is for the organization's hest, second, thrd, lourth, or hith tax year as a sechon 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here .

all

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percenlage for 2014 (line &, column () dvided by hine 11, calumn {f))
15 Pubhc support percentage frorn 2013 Schedule A, Part 11, line 14

14

%

15

%

16@a 33-1/3% support test — 2014, I the organization did nol check the box on ling 13, and the hne 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this boi [:]

and slop here. The argarzation qualihes as a publicly supported organization

b 33-1/3% support test — 2013. if the orgamization did not check a box on kne 13 ar 162, and line 15

and stop here, The organizalion qualifies as a publicly supparted orgamzation

18 33-1/3% or more. check this box
. *[]

17 a 10%-tacts-and-circumstances test — 2014, If the orgarization did not check a box on ne 13, 182, or 16b, and line 14 15 10%
or more, and if the organizabon meels the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ lest, check this box and stop hera. Explain in Part VI how . D

the organization meets the facis-and-circumstances’ test The orgamzaton quahfies as a publicly supparted arganization

F

' orgamzabon meels the ‘facls-and-cocumstances’ test The organizalion quahies as a publ:cly supported organization
18 Privale foundatian, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 173, or 17b. chech thns Hox and see mstruchons

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2013, if the arganization did no! check a box on ine 13, 162, 16b. or 172, and line 1515 10%
f | ormare. and f he organizalion meels the facts-and-circumstances tes!, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how e .
. B

BAA

TEEABQAL Qb4

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014



Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-£7) 2014 EXPLORATIONS, INC. 06-1483283 Page 3
LPartlll_JSupport Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 50%(a)2)

{Complete only f you checked the box on kne 9 of Part | or if the orgamzation failed to guahfy under Part I' 1t the orgamizal on fais
{-— ! to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1)

gction A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal yr beginning in) = (a) 2010 (b 2011 (c) 2012 (dy 2013 {e) 2014 (N Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions
&nd membership fees
received. (Do not inglude
any ‘unusuai granis.’}

2 Gross receipls from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity Ihat is
relaled to the organizalion’s
tax-exempt purpose .

3 Gross receipls from aclivities
that are not an unrelated Irade
or business under section 513.

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit ang
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf .. ... ...,

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by 2
governmenlal unit to the
organizalion without charge . .

& Total. Add tines 1 through 5.

7a Amounis included on lines 1,

2, and 3 received from
disqualified persans

b Amounls included on linas 2
and 3 recaived from ather than
disqualified persons Ihal
exceed the greater ot 35,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
for tha yeac, ..... L

¢cAddlines 7aand 76 ... ...

3 Public support (Subtract line
0 7¢ from Iirll,g%.)..( R

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) = (a) 2010 (b) 2011 {c) 2012 (dy 2013 {e} 2014 (N Tolal
9 Amounls fromline 6. .... e

10 a Gross incame lrom witerest, dividends,
payments received on secunibes lgans,
rents, foyaltses and income from
SITUIar sources. .. ......... ...

b Unrelated business laxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975, .

¢ Add fines 10a and 10b

11 Net ncome from ynrelated business
achvities not included en line 10b,
whether er not the dusiness s
reqularly carmedan, ... ... . ..

12 Other income. Do not include
gam or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain n
Part v1.)

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, | |
10c. Hl and 12} . H

14 First live years. If the Form 930 15 tor the organizalion s first. second, thirg. fourlh. or ffih tax year as a sechion 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and slop here - r]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public suppor percentage for 2014 (Jine 8, column {f) divided by hine 13, cetumn () 15 1 Y

16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 18 . . 16 %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Invesiment income percentage for 2014 (ne 10¢. column {f) divided by hne 13. column (9)) 17 %
Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part lil, line 17, 18 %

oY
8
“u’iJSa 33-1/3% suppon lests — 2014, If Ihe organizabion did nol check the box on ine 14, and hine 15 1s mare than 33 1/3%. and ne 17
15 not more than 33-1/3%, check this box 2nd stop here, The crganization quabtes as a publicly suppceled orgarmzation

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2013. If the orgamzabon did not check a bex cn hina 14 or hne 192, and ine 16 15 more shan 33 1 3% and
line 18 is nol more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here, The orgamizahion quaiifies as a publicly supporled orgamization L Pl

20 Privale loundalion. It the crgamizaion did nat check a box on Ine 12, 193, or 190, check this bos and see nstructidns L
BAA TESAQMQIL 0TI e Schedue A {(Form 930 or 990-£2) 2012




Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-€2) 2014 EXPLORATIONS, INC. 06-1483283 Page 4

[Part IV_JSupporting Organizations
/&Com lete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part I, If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections
and B. It you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sectlions A and C. If you checked 11¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complele Sections A and D, and complele Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yas | No

1 Are all of he organization's supported organizations listed by name i the organizalion's goverming documents?
if ‘No." describe in Part V1 how the supported orgamzations are designaled If designated by class or purpose. describe
the designation. If hisloric and conlinuing relationshup, explan 1

2 Dud the argamizabion have any supported erganization thal does nol have an RS delerminat on of stalus under secton
509(a)}(1} or (2)7 if "Yes." explair in Part Wt how the organization deterrmined that the supported orgamzation was
descnibed i section 509(a)(l}or (8)..... ...... .

3a Did the organizalion have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4). (5). or (6)7 ¥ 'Yes," answer (b} o
and{c)below ... .. ... . ... .. ... . 3a

by Did the organization confirm that each supportad organization quaiitied under section 501{c)(4). (5). or (6) and
salistied lhe public support lesls under section 509(2)(2)? I 'Yes,’ describe in Part VI when and how lhe orgamization -
made the deferminalion. ..., ........ .. . .. . : 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support lo such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c}2KB) J
purposes? If "Yes,' explain in Part VI whal conirols the organization put in place ta ensure such use 3c

42 Was any supported organizalion not organized in the Uniled Siates (‘foreign supporled organization )? I "Yes' and
if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) befow % 4a

b Drd the organization have ullimate contral and discrebion n daciding whether to make granls 1a the fore:gn supporied
organizalion? If "Yes,” describe in Part Vi how the organization had such control 2nd discrebion despite baing controfled

or supervised by or in connection with ils supported organizations 4b

€ Did the or%amzaﬁon support any foreign supported organizalion that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(2)(1} or (2)? If ‘Yes.” explain in Part Vi wha! controls the organizalion used fo ensure that
all support to the loreign supported organizalion was used exclusively for seciion 170(c)2)(8) purposes dc

5a Dud the argamization add, substilute, or remove any supported organizalions duning the tax year? if 'Yes,' answer (b}
and (c} below (if applicable). Also, provide defail in Part V1, including (1) lhe names and EIN numbsrs of the supporied
organizations added, subsiituted, or removed, (ii) the reasons for each such aclion, (in) the auvlhority under the
organization's orgamaing document authorizing such aclion, and (iv) how the aclion was accomplished (such as by
amendment lo the organizing document) R TR o o W i LR S 5a

bTypelor Type Il anly, Was any added or substituted supported organizalion parl of 2 class already designated in the
organization's organizing document? S R —— ce e 5b

¢ Subslitutions only. Was the substitulion the result of an evenl beyand the organization’s contral? S5¢

6 Did the organization pravide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services ar facltilies) 1o
aryone other than () Is supported crganizations, (b} tnd vidua's that are parl of the chanlab e ¢lass benefited by ore
cr mora of s supported orgamzat.ons, or {c) other supporling organizalions thal alse suppert ar benefil ane or mare of
the fling argarzation's supporied organizalions? If 'Yes, provide detal in Part VI e 6

7 Did the arganization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar paymenl lo a substantial contributor
(defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C}). a tamily member of a subslantial contributor, or a 35-percent controlled enlity with
regard to a substantial contributor? if “Yes.' complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990) . 7

8 Ddthe Or%anizalion make a loan to a disquall ed person (as dehined in sechon 4958) not descrbed wnt ine 72 if Yas,
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 9590) : —

9a Mas tre crganization cantrolled diract y or irdiecty al aty ime duting the lac year Dy one or moie disquakf ed persons
as delined wn section 4946 (other than foundaticn managers and orgamizations descr:bed i section 509¢a)(1) cr (207

If "Yes,” provide detad in Part VI 9a

b Did one or more disqualit ed persons {as defined 10 ine 9(a)) hold a conlrolling inlerest in any enbily in which the
supperting organizahon had an wnlerest? If "Yes, provide detail in Part VI 9b

¢ Did 2 disqualified person (as defined in hne 9(2)) have an ownership nterest in, or derive any personal benaht fram
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If *Yes." prowde detal in Part VI 9¢

Y
) |

L-._.-f'(l a Was tre orgarization subject 1o the excess busiress holaings rules of tRC 3643 tecause i 'BC 4%83(F) (ragarding
certain Type Il supportng orgarizations and all Type 11l nen-fungtionally intzgratad supporhng orgamzalions)? if ras

answer (b} below 10a

b 0 d the organtzation, fave any 2acass Dusingss no'dings o the 1as year? (Use Schedule C Form 4720, 1o determine
wheiher the argamizalion had excess business holdings.} ha0 s 10b

BAA TESAGIG OMIT 4 Screduie A Form 950 o G890 E7 2014




Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2014  EXPLORATIONS, INC. 06-1483283 Page 5
[Part IV_| Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

Has the organization accepted B gift or contubution Iram any of Ihe following persans?

a A persan who drectly or indirectly camtrols, aither alone sr 1ogethar wilh persons descrises in (9) and (¢} below, the

governing body of a supported organization? Ma

b A family member of a perscn described in (a) above? . 1b

C A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (2} or (b} above? If ‘Yes to a b. cr c. provide detas m Part Vi 11e
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Od tne directors, trustees. or membership of ane or more supporled organizat ons have the pawer to reqularly appoint
ar giect at least @ majanty of the orgamzation's duectors or irustees at all imes during the 1ax year? If No,’ descrbe in
Part VI how the supporied orgamization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or conlrolied the organization's activities
il the organization had more than one supported orgamzation, describe how the powers lo appont and/or remove
direclors or ruslees were allocaled among the supperted organizations and what condilions or resirichons. if any,
apphed (o such pawers during the tax year T

2 Did the organization operate for the benelit af any supporied organizalion oiher than the supported arganization(s)
that operated. supervised, or controlled the supporting orgamization? If "Yes, explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supporled organization(s} that operaled. supervised, or conirolied the
supporting organization . G ..

Section C. Type |l Supporiing Organizations

Yas | No

T Were a majorily of the arganization's diaclors or truslees durng the tax year alsa a majonly of the diceclors or trustees
of each of Ihe organization's supparied arganization(s)? if ‘No," describe n Part VI how conirof ar managemenl of the
supporting organization was vesled in the same persons thal conlrolied cr managed the supported organization(s} 1

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yas | No

1 Did the organization pravide lo each of its supported orgamizalions, by the last day of the fifth monih of ihe
organization’s tax year, (1} a writlen notice descnbing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was mosl recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of the

organizaion's governing documents in effect on the dale of noification, 1o the exlent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organ zation(s) or &) serving on {he governing body of 2 supported organization? If 'No,” explain in Part VI how
the organizalion mainlained a close and continuous working relalionship with the supperfed organization(s) 2

3 By reason of the refationship described in (2), did the organizalion's supported organizatons have a signthecant
voice in Ihe organizalion's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization s income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the rofe the organizafion’s supported organizalions played
i1 this regard. .. . . s e e e B ARSI+ s o e : 3

Section E. Type Il Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check ihe box next {o the method thal the organization used to salisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions):
a D The aorganization salisfied the Activities Tesl. Complete line 2 below.
b D The arganization is the parenl of each of ils supported organizations. Complete line 3 below
c D The argarization supported 3 governmentat entily. Describe in Part Vi how you supporled a government entily (see mstructions)

2 Actwities Tesl. Answer (a} and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all o the arganization's activit-es duning the tax year diraclly further tha exempt purposes of the
supporieg argarization{s: lo whicn the crgamzation was respansve? Jf 'Yes.” then n Part V1 identify thase supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempl purposes. how the orgamizalion was
responsive {0 those supported crgamzations, and now the organizalion determined (hat these activities constiluteg

substantiatly alt of Hs actvites 2a
b Did the aclivies descnbed in (a) conshlute activiies that, but for the organizziion s nvo.vement, cne or more o

the erganizalion 5 supporled organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes.' explam in Part VI the reasons for

the orgamzation’s position that its supporled orgarizalion(s) would have engaged in lhese aclwilies but for the

orgamzation’s iavelvement, ... ... .. ... . 2b

‘“‘3 Parent of Supporied Qrganizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Ond the orgarvzation have the power to regularly appent or elect a majority of Ihe officers, drectors. or trustees o!

aach of the supparted crganizat ons? Provide detads in Part VI, . | 3a

b Dt tre crgamizaton esarcise a substanbal gagree of awsction over ihe palicigs, programs and acl v tes of aach of 1s
supporied ceqanizations? If "Yes " describe m Part Vil the role playea by the orgamization in tns ragacd 3b

BAA TEEATAL 0708 3 Schedue A (Form 950 o 980 £7) 2012




Schedule A (Form 590 i 990-E27) 2014 EXPLORATIONS, INC. §6-1483283 Page &
|va lT_vpe Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(aX3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Chech here  Ihe organizaticn satished the Inlegral Part Tesl as a qualifying trust on November 20, 1970 See instructlons, All
other Type Il non-functionally inlegraled supporting organizations must complele Seclions A through E

(B Currert Year

Section A — Adjusted Net Income (R} Priot Yeat (cplional)
1 Net short-term capital gain. i : = 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year dislribulions 2 |
3 Other gross income (see instruclions) e { 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3 '
S Depreciation and depletion. . Lt S
6 Portion of operating expenses pawd or incurred for production or collection of gross |
income or for management, conservation, or manienance of property held for i
production of iIncome (see inslruclions) . 2] |
__7 Olher expenses (see inslructions) . 7 |
8  Adjusted Net income (sublract hnes 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) . B
Section B — Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ‘B’(?,;'t{:',‘,g:;“'
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempl-use assels (see instructions for short
tax yedar or assels held for parl of year):
a Average monthly value of secuwrities 1a -
b Average monihly cash balances b
€ Fair market value of other non-exempl-use assets -t e
d Total (add lines 1a, b, and Ic) | 1d]
e Discount claimed for blockage or ather |
factors (explain in delail in Part VI):
2 Acquisilion indebtedness applicable to non-exempl-use assets 2
CE Subtracl line 2 from line 1d 3
© "S¥8  Cash deemed held for exempl usa Enter 1-1/2% of hne 3 (tor greater amount,
see instruclions) . . .. . . . : ; 4
5 Net vaiue of non-exempt-use assels (subtract line 4 from line 3)... . .. 5
6 Mulliply lineSby 035..... ... s N — &
7 Recoveries of priar-year distributions . 7
B8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) B

Section C — Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted nel income for prior year (from Seclion A, line B, Column A)
Enter 85% ofline 1.......... T
Minimum assel amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, Column A) |
Enter greater ol line 207 lined . |
Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject lo emergency |
termporary reduclion (see instructions) Fons 6 |
D Check here if the current year is Ihe orgamizalion's frst as 2 non-functionally-integraled Type IIt supporting organizalion

{see instructions).
BAA Scheduls A (Form 990 or 990-22) 20'4
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 930 E2) 2014 EXPLORATIONS, INC 2 o 06-1483283 Page 7
Part V' | Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509 a)3) Supporting Organizations {continued)}
ﬁc. tion D — Distributions | Current Year
A Amounls paid 1o supparted organizalions to accomplish exempl purposes |

Amopunls paid le perform activity that dureclly furthers e:empi purposes of supporied crgarzations,
m excess of income from aclivity

Adminisiralive expenses paid to accomphsh exempl purposes ol supporied orgamzatlions
Amaunls paid to acquire exempl.usa assels

Gualhed sel-aside amounts (prior JRS approval regquired)

Other distnbutions (describe in Part V). See instruchions

Total annual distributions. Add lines | through 6

Distnbulions lo attentive supporled arganizations to wnch the orgamzalion is responsive (provide deta's
in Part Vi). See instructions i

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C. line &
Line B amount divided by Line 9 amount

-
olw cn-.lmu:Ia.m [,%)

() ! ai if)
- Tbuti § i i E Underdistributions Distnbutabl
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) o t:;:gz s R epm_ o n A :' it 203 .

1 Drstributable amounl for 2014 from Section C, bine &

Underdistributions. if any, for years prior to 2014 (reascnable
cause required - see instructions) . f

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014

——

falolw

d
e From 2013
{ Tolal of nes 3a through e
g Applied to underdistribulions of prior years |
O h Applied lo 2014 disiribulable amount
I Carryover trom 2009 nol applied (see instruclions)
] Remainder. Sublract lines 3g. 3h, and 3i from 3t

4 Drsiributions far 2014 from Seclion D,
lne 7

a Applied to underdistnbutions of prior years.
b Appled 10 2014 disinbulable amount
¢ Remander. Subiract lines 4a and 4b from 4

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior 1o 2014, if any
Sublract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (3f amaunt greater than
zero. see instructions)

6 Remaming underdistributions for 2014, Subtract hines 3h and 4b
from fine | (it amount greater than zera, see inslruclans)

Excess distribulions carryover lo 2005, Add lines 3) and 4c
8 Breakdown of hne 7.

b

e
d Excess from 2013
e Excess lrom 2014
BAA Schedue A (Form 990 cr 990 E2) 2014
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Schedule A {Farm 990 or 990-E2) 2014 EXPLORATIONS, INC. 06-1483283 Page 8

[Part Vi | Supplemental Infarmation. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part 1), line 17a or 17b;
and Part 1ll, line 12, Also complele this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

F iy

BAA Scredule A (Form 236G or 350-22) 2012
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements e Ao
(Form 990) + Camplete if the organization answered "Yes,' 1o Form 990, 201 4
Part IV, lines 6,7, 8,9, 10, 113, 11b, 11¢, 11d, Ve, 111, 12a, or 12b,
nment Gt ne Traat > Attach to Form 580, Open to Public
oo o s am e |- Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions s at www.irs.gov/form$90. Inspection

Mame of the organization Employes ldentification number

EXPLORATIONS, INC. 06-1483283

|Part | |5rganizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts,
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, hine 6.

{a) Donor advised funds ({b) Funds and olher accounts
1 Total number at end of year . ;
2 Aggregate value of centnibutions ta {dutng year) .
3 Apgregale value of grants from (dunagyeary ... ...
4 Aggregate value at end of year.
5 0Oid the organizalion inform all donors and donor advisers in wriling that the assels held in donor advised lunds
are the crganizalion’s property. subject lo the organizalion's exclusive lagal control? DYus D No

6 [hd the grganization inform alt graniees, denors, and donor advisors in wriling that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and net for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or lar any other purpose conlferr ng
imparmissible privale benefit? R ERET R DA L A e N j DYes D No

{Part il | Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7,
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements heid by the organizalion (check all that apply)}
Preservation of land for public use (e.q.. recrealion or education} HFreserval-on of 2 historically important land area

Protection ol natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic struclure

Preservation of open space

2 Complete hnes 2a through 2d if the organization held a qua'fied canservatign ceninbution in the form of a conservabon easement an the
lasl day of lhe {ax year

Held at the End ol the Tax Year

aTnlaInumberotconservationeasements, e o o R TR e mined . 3R O . 2a
b Talal acreage restricled by conservation easements .. ... .... ... .... . 2b
¢ Number of conservalion easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in {c) acquired aiter 8/17/06, and not on a hisloric
structure listed in the Mational Register . . 2d
3 Number of conservabion easermnents modified, transferred, re'eased, extngushed, or lerm nated by the organ-2alion during the
tax year »
4 Number of stales where properly subjecl to conservalion easement 1§ iocaled »
S Does the organizat:on have a wrilten policy regarding Ihe periodic menitonng, inspect.on, handkng of violalions,
and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? L ]Yes BLG

6 Staff and volunizer howrs devoled lo momiorng, nspecting, and enforcing conservat:on easements dunng lhe year
-
7 Amounl of expenses incurred i moniloning, inspect ng, and erforc:ng conservaton gasements dur ng the year
>$
B8 Does each conservation easement reported on ine 2(d} above satisfy lhe requwremenis ol section 170{h)(A}B)i)
and seclion 170(h)(4)(B)i)? (] Yes [ne
9 InPart X1, descr be how the arganization 72porls conservation easements in 45 reveryue and expense statement, and taiance sheet, and
include, i apphcabte, the text of the fooinote o the orgamzation s fmancial stalemenls thal describes the orgamization's accounting for
conservalion easements. N -
[Part [[1] [0rganizalions Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the orgaruzation answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a It the orgamizalion elecled, as permitled under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in s revenue statement ang bzlance sheet works of
art, hstancal treasures, or olher s milar assets beid far pub’ ¢ exhibiton, educal on. or research n funherance of pub ¢ service. pionde
i Part X!, the text of the footnote to s financial statements that describes these items

b f the organization elecled. as permilted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958). lo report in ts revenue stalement and balance sheel works of art
histor cal lreasures or other simlar assats hed for puotc exhibiten educaton o resarch n furtharance of pub e servca pronce the
tollowing amounts relaling to these lems

i {i) Revenue nciuded in Form 890, Part VI, hine ? -]

{1 (i) Assets inctuded in Form 990 Part X -5

2 dihe argarszation recewved ¢r held works of art, hslar cal traasures. or ciner § miar assals far fnang a gawn, provide the follcwing
amounts required 1o be reported urder SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating lo these llems

a Revenue included n Farm 990, Part VIIl, ing 1 -]

b Assels ncluded 1 Form 990, Part X 5

8BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Natice. see the Instructions for Form 990, RN AN Scnedule D (Form 990y 2014




Schedule D (Farm 990) 2014 EXPLORATIONS, INC. __06-1483283 Page 2
{Part }ll |Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

'f Using the orgaruzalion's acquisition, accession, and ather records, check any of the followirg that are a stgruficant use of iis colleclion
itemns {check alt that apply).

a Public exhibition d B Loan or exchange programs

b Scholarly research Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 E;rov c)tce a descriplion of the orgamzation’s ca/lections and explan how they further the organizaten's exempl purpose n
art

S Durng the year, did the organizalion schicit or receve donations of art, historical (reasures, of other similar assets
to be sold 1o raise funds rather than to be mainlained as part of the organization s collection? . No

[Part IV |Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

Tals the orgamzahon an agenl trusiee, custodlan. or other intermediary for contribulions or olher assets not included
on Form 990, Parl X? . .. [ ves [Jne
bif ‘Yes. explan the arranqemenl in Part XIII and comp ele the following table.
Amount
¢ Beginning batance : : . o Tc
d Addiions during the year . . .. . . - id
e Distributions during the year. . . - 3 : Te
f Endngbalance.. ... ...... . ... ... LAl
22 Dud the grganization anclude an amount on Form 980, Parl X, line 21, for escrow or cuslodial account kabrlily? [:] Yes No
bl *Yes, explain lhe arrangement in Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has been provded in Part Xil H

[PartV |Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.
{2) Cuirenl year {b) Prior year () Two years back {d) Three years back {e) Four years back

1 2 Beginning of year balance . . ..
b Contributions ...... ........

¢ Net investment earnmgs ganns
and losses

d Granls or scholarshaps

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs. . ..........

f Admunistrative expenses..... .
g End of year balance. g
2 Pravide the eshmated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g. column {(a}) held as.
a Board designated or quasi-endowment * %
b Permanent endswmenl » %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment = %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b. and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowmenl funds not in Ihe possession of the argan:zal on that are held ard admin stered far the
orgamzahion by: Yes | No
() unretated organzations . . ; Jafi)
(il} related organizations. . . 3a(in
bt "Yes' to 3a(w). are the related organizations hsted as :equ:red on Schedule R? 3 |

a Descrbe in Part Xt the mlended uses of the orgamizalion s endowmenlt funds

{Part VI | Land, Buildings, and ‘Equipment,
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part V. line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, hne 10

Descnplion of property ‘(a) Cost or other basis|  (b) Cost cr other (c) Accumutated (d) Boox vatue
(invesiment) I basis (other) deprecraticn
jaland . i 31,2890. | 31,290,
b Buiidings , . 1,781,471, 345,225, 1,436,246,
c L2asehold wnpravements {
d Equipment 5 . 227,115.. 126,205. 100,910.
—, e Other { 23,198. * 20,423, 2,775,
H_._..Jtal Add lines 1a through le {Column {d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (8}, ime 10c ) . el 1,571,221.

BAA Serecule D Form 950) 2008

TEE~NICAL €8s 4



Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 EXPLORATIONS, INC.

06-14B83283

Page 3

[PartVil Jinvestments — Other Securities.

N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{b) Book value

() Methed of valuation: Cost or end of year markel value

( 2 (a) Descriplion of secunty or calegary (ncluding name af security)
Financial derivatives .

(2) Closely-held equity interests . ... ..

(3) Other

— e e o o S e mw M e o ome e w m w  wE

s s e o e o Ew En e En Am e e e G e Em e A Em ww e am

S e e w En En Em R R N WS M R ER AR e e ms AR mE Em A wm o wm

s G s Em W e et W deh EE e e e o Er mm e e e rw ww m

—— o h b e e e e e e o wm — e = e e o e e e

e A e e d S e A e b e W e e e e

Total, (Columa (b) must equal Ferm 990, , Part X, column (8) hne 12). Ll

IPart Vil | Investments — Program Related.

N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, Iir{e 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description ol investment type

{b) Book vaiue

(c} Method of valualion; Cost o/ end.of-year markel value

()

)

3

]

5)

(6}

4]

(3)

@

Tatal, {Column uma (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, cofumn (B) fine 13). .
[Part IX | Other Assets.

N/A
Complete if the arganization answered 'Yes' {o Form 990 Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Parl X, ling 15.

(a) Descniption

{b) Book valus

L)

2)

[E)]

)

[E)]

(6

@

(8)

[E)]

Y]

Tatal. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, colurmn (B), hne 15)

>

|Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the arganization answered ‘Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 1), See Form 580, Pant X, line 25

(a) Descript:on of hability

{b) Book value

“T(7) Federal income taxes

(2) Student Activity Funds

8,697,

[€)]

(53]

{5)

&)

n

€3]

@G~

)

{11}

Totat (Colmn (b) must equal Fremr 990 Part X, column (B) itne 25.) -

8,697,

2. Latnbity tor ungectain tax pesihons I Part XN, provide the text of the foatnate fo the organization 5 furancial statements that reparts tne orgamzatien’s Natibly for uncertan
tax positions under FIN 48 (AST 7400 Check here | the text of Ing Icolngte has been powded in Part XiIl

BAA

TCEAJIJIL OHI2S'S

Seheruie D (Forr S90) 2018



5\'-'1393!_9 D (Form 990) 2014 EXPLORATIONS, INC. 06-1483283 Page 4
X1'{ Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Forrn 990, Part IV, line 12a.
Total revenue, gains, and olher supporl per audited financial statements 1 1,331,236.

2 Amounts included on line | but not an Farm 990, Part VIIi, ine 12 =

a Nel unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use ol tacllilies 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants. 2¢

d Other {Describa in Part X011y.. .. 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d , 2e
3 Sublract line 2e from line 1.. . ; ; 3 1,331,236.
4  Armounls included on Form 350, Part VII, ne 12, but not on tine |

a Investmenl expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine 70 4a

b Other (Descnbe in Part XII ) ; 4hb

t Add lines 4a and 4b ; ; dc
5_Tolal revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, hne 12) ; 5 1,331,236,

[Part X ] Reconclliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return,
Compiete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial staternents 1 1,354,612.
2 Amounts included on line 1 bul not on Form 999, Part 1X, line 25

a Donaled services and use of facilities . . 2a

b Prior year adjustrmenis S 2b

c Other logses . . p— 2c

d Other (Describe in Part X01). ... . . . : 2d

e Add linas 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract fine 2e fromline1 ... ..... - 3 1,354,612,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on lne 1*

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vi, line 7h 43

b Other (Describe in Part XHL).. .. .. ; 4hb

€ Add lines 4a and 4b . Y B, i . : dc
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and de. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18,) 5 1,354,612.

[Part XRi| Supplemental Information,

Provide the dascriplions required for Parl Il lines 3, 5. and 9: Pari I, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, linas 1b and 2b: Par V,
line 4, Part X, line 2; Part XI, ines 2d and 4b, and Parl XIl, lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part 1o pravide any addiional information.

BAA

TEFALIOM 127803

Schedule D (Farm 990) 2014



Schools OME Ka 1595 007
SCHEDULE E . s
(Form 990 or 950-E2) = Complete Il the arganization answered ‘Yes’ to Farm 999, 201 4
O Part iV, line 13, or Form 990-EZ, Part Vi, line 48,
- 990-EZ. ;
L srumert ot tne Treasumy Attach to Form 990 or Form Open to Ptlblk
olerna Revenue Service * Informalion about Schedule E (Form 990 or 330-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form 930.
Name gt ey drgani2ton Employer idenlitlcation numbar
EXPLORATIONS, INC. 06-1483283
[PartT]
YES| NO
1 Doees the orgamizalion have a racially nondiscriminatory policy toward stutenls by statement in its charter, bylaws, other
governing nslrument, or in a resolution of its governing body? 1 X
2 Does the arganizalion include a statement of ils racially nondiscriminatory po'icy toward students in all its brochures,
calalogues, and other wiitten communtcations with the publ.c dealing wilh student admissions. programs,
and scholarships? : A e i . 3 3 . K3 . 2| X
3 Has the organization publicized its racially nondisenimunatory policy through newspaper ar broadcast media dunng the
period of sahcitation tor students, or dunng the registration period «f it Has no soligilation program. in a way that makes
the pahicy known to all paris of the general community it serves? if "Yes, please descrbe it "No.’ please explain ) you
need rmore space, use Parl ll 3 X
Explorations, Inc. publicizes its nondiscrimination policy where ________ | [
2ppropriate. This policy is included with_applications that are mailed __ _
out; the policy is posted in the bullding and also stated in employment _ _ _
ads. ... e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e = e == =
4 Does (he organizalion mainiain the foliowing? - TTTTTTTTToTT T TTS _
a Records indicatng the racial compesilion of the student body, laculty, and administralive stait? da) X
b Recerds documenting that scholarships and other financial assistance are awarded on a racially
nondiscriminatory basis?... .... ... : i . 4bj X
¢ Copies of all calalogues, brochures, announcementis, and other wntlen commumeations (o the public dealing with
sludent admissions, programs, and scholarships? ; 4c| X
d Coples ol all material used by the organizalion or on ils behalt {o solicit conlributions? 4d] X
it you answered ‘No' to any of the above. please explzain. If you need more space. use Part Il
5 Doas the organization discniminate by race in any way with respect to- TToTTTT TTTTTTTTT
a Students’ rights or privileges? . .. 5a X
b Adrmissions policies? ............ Sh X
c Employment of facully or administralive staft? . . 5¢ X
d Scholarships or other financial assistance? 5d X
e Educational policies?. ....... . Se X
1 Use of taciities?. ..... ...... 51 X
g Athietic programs?.. ... ........ . Sg X
h Other exhacurricular activities?, .. . S5h X
It you answered “Yes' to any of the abave, please explan. If you need mere space use Parl i
___6aDoes Ihe orgarezalion recerve any bnancial aid of ossislance from a governmental agency® 6af X
' bHas the orgamzation’s nght lo such aid ever been revoked or suspended? 6hb X
If you answered Yes' lo eilher line 62 or ine Eb, explan on Fart 1l
7 Does the organization certily (hat it has comphed with the applicable requirements of sectons
4 01 through 4 05 ot Rev Froc 75.50, 1975 2C.8 587. coverng racial nondiscrimnation? If
‘No. explan on Part 1l 71 X
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Acl Notice, see the Instructions lor Form 990 ar Form 990-E2. Schedule E (Farm 990 i 390.EZ) (2014)

IESAJAQIL  113rIa



Schedule E (Form 950 or 890-EZ) (2014) EXPLORATIONS, INC. 06-1483283 Page 2
[Partii | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, lines 3, 4d, 5h, &b, and 7, as
O applicable. Also provide any other addifional information (see instructions).

BAA TEE2MgaL 030503 Scredu'e E (Form 960 ¢r 990-E2) (201«



SCHEDULEO | Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-E2 OMB o 518 b7
{Form 940 or 990-E2) Complete lo provide Information lor responses to specific questions on 201 4
| Form 990 or 950-EZ or to provide any additional information.
O * Attach to Form 990 or 980-EZ.
fogrimat ot the Treassty i * Infarmation about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is PP'" to Public
ritr-a Revenug Serv oo at www.irs.gov/form330. nspection
MName of Lne organ 2ol 0 Emplayaer idantiiication number

EXPLORATIONS, INC. 06-1483283
.Fom'l 990, Part VI, Line 11b - Form 990 Review Process
THE 990 IS PRESENTED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND FINANCE COMMITTEE FOR REVIEW.
Form 990, Part VI, Line 12c - Explanation of Monitoring and Enforcement of Conflicts
Self-Reporting
Form 930, Part VI, Line 15b - Compensation Review & Approval Process - Officers & Key Employees
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS PERFORMS MONTHLY AND ANNUAL REVIEWS OF THE EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR. ALL OTHER EMPLOYEES RECEIVE AN ANNUAL REVIEW.
Form 950, Part VI, Line 18 - Explanation of Other Means Forms Available For Public Inspection
Agenda and minutes on website., Other documents at location on request.
Form 990, Part VI, Line 19 - Other Organization Documents Publicly Available

O ALL DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.

B8AA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice see the Instructions lor Form 990 or 930-E2 TEERA36'L 8 54 Schedule O (Form 5§80 or 990-£2) 2014



2014 Federal Worksheets Page 1
EXPLORATIONS, INC. 06-1483283
Rental Income Worksheet
Form 990
Medical Offices - 71 Spencer Street
Gross Rental Income 5 1,560.
Expenses
Total Expenses 5 0.
Net Rental Income or Loss § 1,560.
Form 994, Part I}, Line 4e
Program Services Totals
Program
Services
Total __Form 5%0 Source
Total Expenses 1,216,799. 1,216,79%. Part IX, Line 25, Col. B
Grants 0. 1,500. Part IX, Lines 1-3, Col. B
Revenue 342,632, 342,632, Part VI1I, Line 2, Col. A
Form 990, Part IX, Line 11g
Other Fees For Services
(A} {B) {C) (o
Program Management Fund-
—tntal  __Services = & Generxal =~ _ _ralsing
Professional Fees & services 15,760, 7,B80. 7,880,
Tocal § 15,760. 5 7,880. § 7,880. 5 0.
Form 990, Part IX, Line 24e
Other Expenses
{A} (B) (C) (D
Program Management
Total services & General  Fundraising.
Adventure Education 4,120. 4,120
Books 3,862, 3,862.
Copier Expense 6,784, 6,106 678,
Dues & Subscriptions 647. 582. 65.
Miscellaneous Expenses 1,.660. 830. B30.
Plowing & Sanding 7,188, 6,469, 719,
Postage and Shipping 862. 776. 86
Student Lunch 5,741, 5,743,
Substituce Teachers 14,280. 14,280.
=~ Transportatcion R 13,354, 12,019, 1,335, _
o Total § 58,500, § __54,787. § __ 3.7i3. § d.
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2014 : General Information Page 1
EXPLORATIONS, INC. 06-1483283

Forms needed for this retum
Federal: 980, Sch A, Sch B, Sch D, Sch E, Sch 0, B868, BB68 p2

Carryovers to 2015

None




@

2014 Federal Exempt Organization Tax Summary Page 1
EXPLORATIONS, INC. 06-1483283
2014 2013 Dift
§ REVENUE
Contributions and grants 988,233 855,575 32,658
Program service revenue 342,632 273,436 69,196
H Investment income -1,18% 9 -1,198
Other revenue 1,560 1,960 -400
Total revenue 1,331,236 1,230,980 100, 256
EXPENSES
Grants and similar amounts paid 1,500 0 1,500
Salaries, other compen., emp. beneflts 919,000 883,879 35,121
Other expenses 434,112 375,615 54,497
Total expenses 1,354,612 1,263,494 91,118
NET ASSETS OR FUND BAIL.ANCES
Revenue less expenses -23,376 -32,514 9,138
Total assets at end of year 1,674,849 1,687,130 -12, 281
Total liahilities at end of year 58,557 87, 462 11,095
Net assets/fund balances at end of year 1,576,292 1,599, 668 -23,376
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2016-2017

Explorations Board Approved
Budget



Ordinary Income/Expense
incoma

4030 - Pupil Services
4050 - State Par Pupil Allocat (92 students)
4518 , Student Transportation
9050 . Grant Income
Consolidated
Tumaround Grant
4800 - Rental Income
4800 - Intorest & Dividend Inc

Tatal Incoma
Exponse

8107 - Intorest Expense
8750 - Technology
8753 : ProgramsiSoftware
Odysaeyware Licenseas
Technology Equipment
B751 « Malerials
Total 8750 - Technology
8110 - Administrative Salarias & Wages
Total 8110 Administrative Salaries & Wages

8120 - Cortfied Staff
Total 8120 « Cortfiod Staff
8150 - Custodlan
8200 - Employee Benefils
8201 - Health
8205 - §5 & MC Employer Portion
8208 - State Unemployment Tax
Total 5200 - Employee Benefits
8300 - Purchased Prof & Tech Serv
8320 - Contract Professional Serv
8321 - Audit
Attomey Fees
Computer Technical Work
Curriculum Consultant
Data Coordinator
Attendance/Behavior/Grade Incentives
Lego Robotics Curriculum
Speakers
Community / Parent Eventa
Summear Enrichment Academy
8324 - Pupll Services
8325 - Substltute Taacher - Intern
B327 « Payroll Service & Admin Fees
B329- A nting 8 Bookkesping
Total 8320 + Coniract Professional Sarv
8330 - 8330 Prof Technical Serv/Adv Ed
8331 Friday Activities
Wildemess Therapy & Mentoring
8340 - Student Activities
8345 - Student Transportation
B342 + Yearbook
B343 - Fleld Trip
Total B340 : Student Activities
Total 8300 - Purchased Prof & Tech Serv
8400 - Rent/Purch Prop.Service
8410 - Copy Machine Leasa
Misc Printer Maintenance

Explorations, Inc.
Budget

June 2016 through June 2017
2016-2017 Board Approved Budget

GRANT TOTAL
Jul*18 - Jun 17 PORTION GRANT BUDGET

435,000.00 435,000.00
1,012,00000 1,012,000.00
9.000.00 9,000.00
20,703.00 CONSOL 20,703.00

251,300.00 1003(g) 251,300.00
0.00
10.00 10.00
1,456,010.00 272,003.00 1,728,013.00

1,500.00 1,500.00

6,000.00 3,000.00 1003({g} 9,000.00

000 12,500.00 1003(g) 12,500.00
33,100.00 1003(g) 33,100.00
50000 500.00

6,500.00 48,600.00 §5,100.00
75,000.00 75,000.00
902,559.00 73,742.00 Both 976,301.00
42,525.00 42,525.00
B0,000.00 18,000.00 1003(g) 98,000.00
24,686.00 24,686.00
17,175.00 17,175.00
121,861.00 18,000.00 139,861.00
8,190.00 8,190.00
7.500.00 7,500.00
4,000.00 4,000.00

20,000.00 1003(g) 20,000.00

12,000.00 1003(g) 12,000.00

3,700.00 1003{g) 3,700.00

2,000.00 1003(g) 2,000.00

6,000.00 1003{g) 6,000.00

2,500.00 1003{g) 2,500.00

20,000.00 1003{g) 20,000.00

30,000.00 30,000.00

12,000.00 20,000.00 1003{g) 32,000.00
3,500.00 3,500.00
25,800.00 25,800.00
50,990 00 86,200.00 177,180.00
1,000.00 1003ig) 1,000.00

5,000.00 1003(g) 5,000.00

15,000.00 1003(g) 15,000.00
3582000 35,820.00
300.00 300.00
7.000.00 1003{g) 7,000.00
36,120.00 7.000 00 43,120.00

127.110.00 114,200 00 241,310.00
5.500.00 5,500.00
1,500.00 1,500.00
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8411 Overuse Fee

8450 - Repairs & Maintenance
8452 - Elevator Mzintenance
8454 - Snow Removal & Landscaping
Bullding Renovations / Security
8450 - Ropairs & Maintenance - Othar

Total 8450 - Repairs & Maintanance

8470 - Utilitios
B471 - Hent & Hot Water Expense
8473 - Electriclty
8474 - Sewer Usage & Water
CEN Internet Connection
BATS5 - Rofuse Expense

Total 8470 - Utilitles

Total 8400 - Rent/Purch Prop.Service
8500 + Other Purchased Services

8510 - Transportation Exp
1813 - Registrations/Emissions
1812 : Repair & Maintenance
1811 : Gas

Total 8510 - Transportation Exp

8530 + Telephone/C
8540 - Website Design & Maintenance
85390 : Other Purchased Services
8591 - Advertising
8592 - Insurance
859] - Medical Supplies
Total 8590 - Other Purchased Sorvices
Total 8500 - Other Purchased Services
8800 - Supplies
88085 - Postage
B505 « Profassional Development
8611 - Instructional Supplies
8612 - Administrative Supplies
8641 - Textbooks
8642 -
8660 -
8551
8690 -

Library Books
Dues & Subscriptions
Water Caoler
Office Supplies & Other
8691 - Finance Charges
8690 - Office Supplles & Other - Other
Total 8690 - Office Supplies & Other
Total 8800 - Supplles
8880 - Other Objects
8891 - Miacellaneous
8883 Lunch & School Store
Total 8880 - Qther Objects

Total Expense

Net Income

Explorations, Inc.
Budget
June 2016 through June 2017

GRANT TOTAL
Jut 16 - Jun 17 PORTION GRANT BUDGET
2,300.00 2,300.00
210000 2,100.00
§,000.00 6,000.00
7.500.00 7,500.00
20.000.00 20,000.00
35,600.00 35,600.00
10,000.00 10,000.00
20,000.00 20,000.00
4,500.00 4,500.00
1,800.00 1,800.00
3.500.00 3,500.00
39,600.00 T 39,800.00
84,700.00 84,700.00
600.00 600.00
10,000.00 10,000.00
500000 5,000.00
15,600.00 15,600.00
450000 4,500.00
500.00 500.00
2.000.00 2,000.00
40,000 00 40,000.00
250.00 250.00
42:250.00 42,250.00
£2,850.00 62,850.00
700.00 700.00
1,000.00 11,961.00 Both 12,961.00
4,000.00 1,500.00 1003{g) 5,500.00
1,500.00 1,500.00
2,000.00 4,000.00 1003{g) 6,000.00
1,000 00 1,000.00
2,000.00 2,000.00
1,452 00 1,452.00
1,000 .00 1,000.00
5.50000 5,500.00
6.500.00 6,500.00
2015200 17,461.00 37,613.00
£00.00 500.00
7.527.00 7.,527.00
8,027 00 8,027.00
1,452,784 00 272,003.00 1,724,787.00
3,226 00 - 3,226.00
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